\./
Ela TOWASN(O __
Board Meeting

Thursday, A_ug ust 8,2024, 7:00 p.m.

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. IL Route 22
Lake Zurich




E‘/ Supervisor’s Office

I ‘ ,la :i: 14 Gloria M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, August 8, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday, August
8, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East [L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the
Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting
will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

Call to Order
Board Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Freedom of Information Public Requests
Public Comment
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of July 11, 2024
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (7/31) — Community Center
Committee (7/24) - Communication Committee (7/30) — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway
(7/24) - Park Committee () — Cemetery (3/14)

8. Approval of Board Audit from 7/1/2024 to 7/31/2024

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness - Highway — 55+ - Youth — Township Manager)

OLD BUSINESS

SOV . L b

NEW BUSINESS

10. Ela Township Employee Handbook- Discussion and possible action to approve changes to the Ela
Township Employee Handbook.

11. Executive Training- Discussion and possible action to enter agreement with Peter Burchard for
executive training not to exceed $5,200.

12. Ordinance 2024-02 Setting Compensation of Township Officials- consideration and possible action to
approve Ordinance 2024-02 setting salaries and benefits for township officials next term from May 19,
2025, to May 21, 2029.

13. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21

14. Assistant Highway Superintendent- Discussion and potential action to eliminate the position of Highway
Foreman and create Assistant Highway Superintendent and to establish compensation for the same.

15. Adjournment

Posted this 5™ day of August 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad ~ Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
8/15/2024  ||Parks Committee Meeting 8:30 A.M. fgﬂ}:’w” KiEf] - Pmgerlevet Bonrd
8/21/2024 ||COW Meeting 8:30 A.M. EISOEW“ bkl - e Lol Bosos
8/21/2024 |[Health & Wellness Committee Meeting 10:00 A.M. ES;,:W“ Hiall ¢ Lower Level Bowd
8/26/2024  ||ET Blood Drive o ?1\1\;11' *| |E12 Town Hall Parking Lot
8/27/2024 Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 A.M. EI;O;I;?W“ wadl - Spper LoverkoRrd
0/2/3024 'E‘)t;;{vnship Closed in Observance of Labor All Day
B e ettt | Cer | -







liewa Ag papuodsal _
| Jd

¥T0Z/0E/L Papuodsall

"SUCIE0IA SUIPUBISING “Splodal uoioadsul ‘sjeualew

SnopJezey ‘syue) agelols uo spiodal - Jusawpedag ald g

"M@J B aWEU 0] ‘'STUIMBIR ‘SUDIIRIOIA ‘SUDRIadsUl ‘sanin

‘suwad Se Y4ans - YO 2NgndAuawdolaaag 21wouod3/8uiuoz

/Buiuued/Buipying woly paisanbal asam SLWal jo Jlaquinuy T

:o1s|y padojenap ulelaase o] spiodal Buisanbay

Younz e ‘py PuUBY #9-88% PUB PY BI3 E2S-BLY

:satuadold Suimonoy aul 1B JUSLUSSASSY S1IS |BIUSLILI|IAUT

| 95BUd B BURInpuod s1ausiyas g Sullaaunul Jsuled uoyoalg Bl [F20Z/ST/ L _
THIISINOIY : F9IIVA €
|
CE/L U0 uoneoalLe)d 01 anp 1. papuodsal veoe/ee/L papuod mm:
| dS34 J3aNOdSId IIVa
_
m
1BUl0} |80%3 S1ajald "0EE-6/00€ SO GE |
0131uensind sUaWISSasSSE Jo J0saadns 01 paniwgns faoog g Aniey _
UIBM 1BYL FZ0T Jead el 10} SHO0] JUBWISSISSE apInDld Aay ned |¥Z0z/ BT/ ‘
|
J1ewsa Ag papuodsal ¥Z0Z 9T/, papuodsal _ﬂ
‘3SNOdSId -J3aNOdS3d 31va

1UBLND 01 $Z-T-T W) 11aH "d 01 pied \e10] 'Z

LU} UONe3Ienlo Qld @pnaul 0 Jou juaind

0} #Z-T-T WOlj UaH "d Ag pasom SINoY Jo Jaquinu |21 't

|

UazZIND) a1eALld

YE0TI6/L _

BEICENTOER] JIHHHJQMM.HEIH

¥eoe/ae/8







E,- Clerk’s Office
Ela :id L1 Lucy A, Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, July 11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, [llinois will be held on Thursday, July
11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East [L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of
the [llinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting

will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:
1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the Ela Township July 11, 2024, Board meeting to order at
7:01 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Bowman, Samz, Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also present were Director Marx and Highway
Superintendent DePouw. Director Dillon and Assessor Herr were absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Freedom of Information Public Requests: Will attach full list to the minutes.
Public Comment: Kelly Zegler.

Bk e

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of June 13, 2024: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Wilhoit to approve the June 13, 2024, meeting minutes with any additions or corrections.
Motion passed 5 to 0, and there were no additions or corrections.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (7/2) — Community Center

Committee () - Communication Committee (6/25)-Health & Wellness Committee () —Highway () - Park

Committee (6/12) — Cemetery (): Amend the COW minutes to read the correct date of the

Communications meeting, it should be June 25" not yesterday. A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to accept the committee meeting minutes, COW (07/02), Communication
(06/25), and Parks (06/12). Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 6/1/2024 to 6/30/2024:
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND---$192,721.23
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND---$ 3,220.21
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND---$27,203.40
TOTAL PERM ROAD FUND---$59,379.88
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 74,603.83
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENCE FUND---$5,843.13
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS---$362,971.68
A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Bowman to authorize the payment of the board
audit (06/01/24 to 06/30/24) of $362,971.68. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads:
(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery - Senior — Social Work — Youth — Township Manager)

Supervisor Report: Lake Zurich Chamber and Ela Township are sponsoring a Pickleball tournament on
Saturday July 13", 2024, here at Knox Park. A Tropical Smoothie truck will be present from 12 to 2
P.M. and a Taco truck from 3 to 6. P.M.



A representative from Congressman Quigley’s office will be at the Community Center on July 22,
2024, from 12 to 3. They are coming to answer questions on Federal programming resources and
services.

Clerk Report: Clerk Prouty was sorry she missed last month’s meeting, but she had eye surgery and
went from completely blind in right eye to 20/30 now.

Township Manager Marciniak: No verbal report at this time, written report will be added to the
minutes.

Bowman: Trustee Bowman wanted to congratulate Trustee Samz on his one-year anniversary on the
Ela Township Board.

Samz: No Report.
Ufodike: Had a Parks meeting on June 12, 2024.

Wilhoit: Trustee Wilhoit wanted to be the first to wish Trustee Samz a happy one-year anniversary,
but Trustee Bowman beat her to it. She wanted to remind the Board of the upcoming Community
Center celebration on September 14", 2024, with a rain date on September 15%, 2024,

Assessor Herr: Assessor report will be attached to the minutes.

Health and Wellness: Director Marx informed the Board that the lending closet could finally use
donations of medical equipment. The Health and Wellness staff has three educational classes coming
up in the Fall. A full report will be attached to the minutes.

Community Center: A full report will be attached to minutes.
Youth: A full report will be attached to the minutes.

Highway: Highway Superintendent DePouw had two pre-construction meetings in June. The
Highway Department has been busy keeping sewer drains open with all the rain in June.

Bus: A full report will be attached to the minutes.

Cemetery: The Cemetery Board met today and there is nothing new to report.

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

10.

Ll

12,

13.

14.

Murdock GYE24 Stainless Vandal Resistant Water Station-Discussion and possible Approval of
Murdock Water Station for Knox Park not to exceed $10,637: This item was voted on at the C-O-W
meeting but required final action at the board meeting. Clerk Prouty requested the same two trustees’
motion as at the C-O-W: Trustees Samz and Wilhoit. A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by
Trustee Wilhoit to approve Murdock Water Station for Knox Park not to exceed $10.637. Motion passed
5to 0.

North Shore Sign- Discussion and possible Approval of Electronic Sign for Community Center not to
exceed $29,890: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve Electronic Sign
for Community Center not to exceed $29,890. Motion passed 4 to 1. Supervisor Palmblad voted nay.

Approve updates to Ela Employee Handbook: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Supervisor
Palmblad to approve updates to Ela Employee Handbook. Trustees Bowman, Samz, and Ufodike
abstained, and Supervisor Palmblad and Trustee Wilhoit voted aye. It was assumed the motion passed
but upon further investigation and information from the Township Attorney the motion failed with 2
ayes to 3 abstentions.

Coach Cliff’s Gaga Pit-Discussion and possible Approval of Gaga Pit for Knox Park not to exceed
$4.356: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Gaga Pit for Knox
Park not to exceed $4,356. Motion passed 5 to 0.

GaGa Pit Flooring- Discussion and possible Approval for GaGa Pit Flooring not to exceed $11,755:



15.

16.

17.

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve tiles from Regupol America
for $7,212.00. The differnece in price was due to a quote received after the agenda was posted. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

BS&A-Discussion and possible Approval of software update with BS&A not to exceed $3,500:
A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the software update with
BS&A not to exceed $3,500. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21: A motion by Trustee Samz and
seconded by Trustee Ufodike to enter closed executive session at 7:44 P.M. There will be no action
taken on Executive session.

A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to come out of closed executive session at
8:02 P.M.

Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 8:09 p.m.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






‘h Clerk’s Office
Y : Lucy A. Prouty
I | il
a II'EE pii Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
TO \/ \f I JSHIP E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, July 31, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 31, 2024, Committee of the Whole meeting to order
at 8:30 A.M.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Samz, Bowman, Ufodike, and Wilhoit, Community Programs Director Dillon, Health &
Wellness Director Marx, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Assessor Herr.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: None at this time.

Administration Updates:

a. Township Manager: The board room AV system is broken, and the repair quote is $700.
Township Manager Marciniak will investigate more audio companies and bring the information
to board. For $530 he can get our audio refurbished. Permits were submitted for Knox Park sign
to be relocated and for the new electric sign at the Community Center. Knox Park was denied
due to new sign codes; posts can only be seen two feet above ground. Before Knox Park sign is
moved, it needs at a minimum to be painted. Supervisor Palmblad will make a mockup of the
sign with the address below for the Parks Committee to review. Trustee Wilhoit would like new
signage for the lending closet.

b. Township Supervisor: Supervisor Palmblad said the Pickleball tournament had 26 teams of two
players, 12 ladies and 14 men. Cathy from the Township administration department came in
fourth place out of 12, playing with someone she had never played with before. Supervisor
Palmblad met with Deer Park mayor, his understanding was that Cuba road was going to be
resurfaced in the future and he would like to see if the road could be made wider and bike lanes
added. Deer Park is running a feasibility study and is meeting with the Village of Lake Zurich
asking for their support.

6. Committee Updates:

a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit: Trustee Wilhoit said they had a
Community Center Committee meeting last week. Camp is finishing up. Two new employees are
starting. The electric sign is moving forward. Reminder September 14, 2024, is the Community
Center Celebration, with a rain day of September 15", Director Dillon informed the Board that
Youth camp is ending and Homework club is starting three days later.

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad: Staff was instructed to start working
on the winter newsletter; a first time digital version instead of a paper edition. At the
Community Center Celebration on September 14th, 2024, each department will have a table with
giveaways.



Health & Wellness Committee — Chair/Trustee Samz: Next meeting is August 21%, 2024, At the
last meeting Director Marx said the lending closet was short on medical equipment, but now is
filling back up. Director Marx said they have had the Health & Wellness website updated with
current information. She asked the Board if they had any suggestions.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike: Director Dillon said the Community
Center has volunteers to monitor the courts if it would help. Director Dillon requested that during
summer camp, the courts be closed a couple hours a day so they could use the courts. The camp
kids and counselors have not been treated so nice when trying to use the courts.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman: Superintendent DePouw is researching
purchasing a new truck because it is taking so long for delivery. Echo Lake residents are
concerned about the work being done on Knigge Soccer field. The residents don’t want the
drainage pipes to be too big or to have them drain into Echo Lake which would create more
algae. This is not new drainage but replacement of the same pipes. Superintendent DePouw
would like to purchase logo shirts for his employees to wear when they participate at different
events, such as car shows and touch a truck functions.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: No report

Assessor-Penny Herr: The tax books are at Lake County. Assessor Herr has been working on
new brochures for the front counter. Her department is still finding misplaced permits that have
been misfiled.

Historic Society- Supervisor Palmblad

Cemetery-Supervisor Palmblad: There was Cemetery Board meeting on July 11, 2024, and the
discussion was around creating another scatter garden in the Fairtield cemetery.

for Discussion:

Employee Handbook Changes: Trustee Bowman had a lot of questions about the Permanent Part
time floating holiday and wanted to be sure everything was covered thoroughly and clearly in the
Handbook. Supervisor Palmblad and Township Manager Marciniak answered all his questions,
and this will be voted on at August 8, 2024 Board meeting.

Management Training- Peter Burchard: Township Manager Marciniak received a proposal for
executive training for department heads and himself. The Board asked for a revised proposal
including assistants and the Board.

Officials Salaries: Draft: The consensus was as follows: Supervisor years one and two $40,000,
years three and four $45,000 and $1000 for treasurer. Clerk $15,000, Trustees $7500, Assessor
$85,000 with 3% increases yearly. This Ordinance might be voted on at the August board
meeting.

8. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(¢) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21: A motion by Trustee Bowman
and seconded by Trustee Samz to enter into executive session at 9:48 a.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to come out executive session at 10:05
a.m. Motion passed 4 to 0 with Trustee Bowman absent.

9. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (August 28, 2024 @ 8:30 AM): The date was changed to August 21,
2024, at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjourn: Motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 10:08 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz TrusteeTosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



rh Supervisor’s Office
4

E l Gloria M. Palmblad
g B IR
a n‘in Pt

TO“? N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22  Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, July 24, 2024 — 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Chairperson Trustee Wilhoit called the July 24, 2024, Community Center Committee
meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Chairperson Trustee Wilhoit, Second-Chair Trustee Samz, Supervisor Palmblad,
Township Manager Marciniak, Director Dillon, Jim Dalbec, and Joe Cacciatore.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. Youth Program: Cacciatore reported they are in the 8th week of the 10-week Summer Camp program.
The program has some needs for next year and would like to schedule a recap after the program is
complete to discuss them, including a basketball net, speaker, and access to our fourth bus. The
homework club and the safe-at-home programs will start afterward. The group is looking for craft items
for the homework club, including markers, pipe cleaners, and more.

5. Senior Program: Events and travel are going well. Travel program interest for 2025 is down from years
prior. Friday night events are slower in the summer, but still well attended. The newsletter is currently
being prepared and will be out in September.

6. Staffing: Hired a replacement for Laura overseeing afternoon/evening programming in the senior center
— Hannah Cronin from Wauconda who was a former teacher. Mitzie Wyland will be taking over
Parkinson’s support program and craft classes. Director Dillon said they currently have 3-4 employees
that would be eligible for the extra shift of paid time off with a cost of $348 for the year.

7. Projects: Director Dillon will provide a list of potential repairs needed at Community Center for the next
meeting.

8. 0Old Business:

a. Electronic Sign- Director Dillon distributed the contract from North Shore. The committee
asked her to contact the company to revise and resend, including to remove the existing sign at
no additional cost. Administrator Marciniak has submitted the permit form to Lake Zurich.

b. Strategic Planning- Tabled until next meeting.

c. Payment processing update- No change. Assistant Director Dalbec has not heard back from
Melissa at Byline Bank about processing. Trustee Wilhoit to follow up with Melissa.

d. Generator update- None

e. Passport processing update- Manager Marciniak & Director Dillon were waiting until the new
staff at the community center was in place to begin the application process. They will be
working with new passports only — not renewals. They will begin the process in Mid- late
August.

f.  September Event — 9/14 Senior Center month plans, promotion- The goal is awareness. The
group will be working on promotions at the next communications meeting.



9. New Business:

a. ITASCSC- Supervisor Palmblad mentioned the articles in the last Township magazine regarding
online scams and how we are educating our community about the dangers. There are programs the
55+ group presents and will investigate it possibly more before the end of the year. The committee
discussed the program to be open to all.

10. Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting- Wednesday October 23" at 11AM at the
Community Center. Youth Program recap of the Summer Camp program scheduled for a future date.

11. Adjournment: Chair Trustee Wilhoit adjourned the meeting at 10:56 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Trustee Laurie Wilhoit

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



-
El Ay
afﬁﬂ 1t

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Communications Committee Meeting

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, July 30, 2024 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 30, 2024, Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:01 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr, Assistant
Director Dalbec, Administrative Coordinator Case and Administrative Coordinator Mendocha. Community
Programs Director Dillon and Health & Wellness Director Marx were absent.

3. Public Comment: None.
4. Old Business:

A.

B.

New Resident Mailing: Administrative Coordinator Case received a list of 109 new residents on July
3" and has mailed out the new resident guides.

E-Blast: August 8 & 19, 2024, content is due to Administrative Coordinator Case by August 1%
Promotion of the Community Center Celebration and Ela Historical Society Historical Days & Antique
& Artisan Market along with their Vintage Baseball Game event will be included through the end of
the events in September.

Township Tuesday: August 13 & 27, 2024, will focus on the Ela Historical Society. Administrative
Coordinator Case will work with the Historical Society on creating content.

Community Center Banners: The Committee voted on text ideas for fall and winter banners for the
Community Center. With backgrounds already being chosen, we can finalize the design and place the
order. The current summer banner is very faded, Supervisor Palmblad indicated we could get
replacement letters to put over the existing which may save money as opposed to having a new banner
made. Administrative Coordinator Case will contact Signs Tomorrow to see if they still have the file
s0 measurements and font can be verified.

Community Center Celebration: Township Manager Marciniak emailed department heads a source to
choose promo items to give away at their tables during the event. Each department will set up a table
with information and give aways for attendees.

2024/2025 Winter Newsletter: Content is due to Administrative Coordinator Case by October 28",
with possible Board approval at the November Board meeting. The newsletter will be sent to residents
electronically via the E-blast and will be posted to the Township website.

5. New Business: None.

6. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: August 27, 2024, @ 10:00 a.m.

7. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:28 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Tu Supervisor’s Office
V4

El ‘BEET Gloria M. Palmblad
a TLEREY
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, July 24, 2024 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the July 24, 2024, Highway Committee meeting to order at
8:35am.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Second Chair Trustee Wilhoit, Township Manager
Marciniak, Highway Superintendent Mike DePouw, Highway Foreman Geoff Meyer. Absent- Chair
Trustee Bowman.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. Project Updates: Carlos from Gewalt will be the onsite engineer for the Knigge Park drainage project,
with a tentative start date of July 29, 2024, Citizens near Echo Lake have expressed concerns regarding
the fertilizer used on the soccer field and surrounding area, fearing the fertilizer is causing algae blooms
in Echo Lake. Township Manager Marciniak, Supervisor Palmblad, Gewalt Engineer Darren Monico
have been in contact with residents and other key players to try and mitigate the concerns. A meeting
will be attempted to be scheduled next week with Echo Lake HOA President. The road resurfacing
project at Indian Trail and Forest Lake is scheduled to start at the end of August. Abby Glenn drainage
project was recently completed.

5. Vehicles: Truck 4 is down and in need of service as well as future replacement. Since we continue to
experience delays in trucks being manufactured, we will likely need to approve the expense this fiscal
year, with expenses to come from FY25/26. Highway will work on getting a quote for a future COW.

6. Staffing: N/A

7. New Business: Superintendent DePouw provided service numbers for municipalities for this year
compared to last year. LZACC requested a Township truck for the chamber’s car show scheduled for
August 8, 2024, from 4:30PM-7:30PM. Superintendent DePouw will ask staff if anyone is interested.

8. Old Business: N/A
9. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting: October 23, 2024, 10 AM.
10. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 9:07 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Utodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela Township Cemeteries
Gloria Palmblad, Township Supervisor

.
Il/ Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
a ., ; : : Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
o b E-mail: info@elatownship.org

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

CEMETERY BOARD MEETING

March 14, 2024 — 4:00 P.M.
Ela Township Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

MEETING MINUTES - APPROVED

1. Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Cemetery Manager

Thompson, Committee Members Ahlgrim, Sullivan, and Rafalko. Highway Superintendent DePouw
was also present.

3. New Business:

a. Approve minutes from December 14, 2023
MOTION made by Member Sullivan, seconded by Member Ahlgrim. Voice vote, Ayes have it.
MOTION CARRIED

b. Review pricing from vendor for grave opening and closing. Voted to increase pricing of grave
opening/closings as follows: Full burial: $1300, Cremation Burial: $300, Infant burial: $150,
Saturdays arriving before 3 pm: $1300,

Cremation: $300, Infant: $225. Sunday or Holiday burials are only offered upon special request
with approved pricing from vendor.

c. Discuss yearly maintenance performed by the Highway Department at each Cemetery.

Cemetery Manager created a general maintenance list so the Cemetery Board and the Highway
Department understand the basic maintenance items.

d. Cemetery Manager — General Update: LZ Cemetery map updates are in process. Plans to start
researching possibilities for Fairfield cemetery scatter garden. Working on updating deeds for plots
that were adjusted near the scatter garden.

e. General comments: None

4. QOld Business

a. Updated rules on columbarium: The Committee reviewed them and agreed with placing on the website
with one minor change — under item 12, add after attached “or place on top of the” columbarium.

b. Land next to Fairfield Cemetery: Supervisor Palmblad was requested to contact our Attorney to draft
a letter regarding the property to the south of Fairfield Cemetery. We would just like to have the
opportunity to discuss the future of the property with the current land owner.

5. Next Meeting - The next meeting is scheduled for May 9" at 4 pm.
6. Adjournment - The meeting adjourned at 5:11 p.m.

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit
Cemetery Board Members: Doug Ahlgrim, Carol Sullivan, Jeff Thompson



FRa = S e




FILSOEL HILSTAEL

FALSEL AHELSOML

WETTD NMOL HMOSIAYMEANS
oz d0 AWa SIHL

"LNEMAYd ¥0d IAOWddY ONV JAELIANY NIEE SWVH NOIIWVWEOANI ONIMOTTOS EHL

92 "E9Z’OFES ST ZkF LIS TIT'T28'L91S
IS LyES 90" 1295 Sv°9ZZ$
0T ' TI6'LES 05 '0ZL 0TS 09 06T°LEZS
CE GEL'69% 95 DEE'EFS 9L TOR’LES
ZL B99'6TE ZE'800°9% 0F "099°ET$
IS 8FT'ES Z1 8¥6'TS 6E " 00Z$
01" 256 “B0E% 65 ETR'60TS TS BET'66%
SANOI THELOL INZWIIIL T % SMDAHD HIIOANT
SENWI TIOUEYd
5 TIOYAYd

¥ZOZ/TESLD - FEOZ/TO/LOD
I¥0dTE LIANY @E¥0od
dIHSHNMOL YId

EANNT TIV TELOL sxxa

AN IDNVNHLMIVWN SHELEWETD

CONMOA HONVHMALNIVA avdd

SANNT JY0E LNANYRREEd

SONNE J90d TR EINED

TONOE HONWLSISSY TWEENED

LHOMA

TONNE NMOL TYEENED

TVLOL

THLOL

TYLOL

TELOL

TYLOL

TELOL



LAET 0L 958 °¢ MOIWEYE ATn0  FIHS 079 au¥ S50dE2 JnTE SLIATNAE HIIWIH 00" 605-E-T
SSENTIEM dN¥ HITYIH £ 3dsg
0o 0E STYIDII30 JILOETIE g 2deg zod 130
LEZLLG 00" 0E FE0Z S3ING SIELSOHL I0L ID0SSY SIILSNAL STOMITII FEZ0Z SEANG SIELSOHL IOL 00 LES-E-1T
SIYINTIAA0 QILOFTH £ 3dag
£8 66¥ 'BE HOISIALIO FIAIIWELSIHMIMIY T 2d=g Iod (230l
EBLLE 00791 FEOE ANAL - SEOMYHD dI¥L  WITOSHOD YILNEHOZ JNIMIT FEOZ 3NAL - SEOAYHD 4I4L 00 696-T-1
ETLLE 6k 90T LNEWZESWIa3d AUELIYE 40LdY¥T  WLINSHOD dILOSHOD dHIHIA INTHIIYIdEd AdALLYE d0L4WT 00°595-T-1
ETLLE 000501 FZOE ISNINY - SIITANMIS LI ATHINOW YLTASHNOD dH3LAdHOS ONIMEd 0F LSO90Y - SIAJIANIS LI ATHLHOW 00°5895-T-1
tTLLE 00" FEE FE0E FHOC - DSNILSOH CEdawWIL TONL ‘SHELSAS SEHWOD FEOZ FMOL - SNILSOH CYdIMIL 00°595-T-T
BELLE 00" 00E JIVHD FJLAA0 HSEW TdWdHvLs ENITN WIVHD E0I430 HSIW Td¥dHWYiIs 007 655-1-1
BELLE (00 QnEd MANLEI-YIYHD HSIW IAIlodddad ENITIN MEnLEH-HIYED HSEW anIloasEa Q0°65E-T-1
BELLE 00006 SHIVHS d0I430 HSIW OU¥aH¥ls € SNITIN SHIWHD d21440 HSAW OUWANWLIS € 00-655-T-1
0ZLLE LB ET SHIVALLIYE JWACAYY AS¥D ¥oIlssar SHIWALLYY JWACAWY 00" Bs5-1-1
ELET 6EET IHIWIALYIS AHAr 50¥¥> ILID §) STIMCL ddd/ddd IATI0L-02LS00 00°Bss-1-1
ELEL LET0E INIHIINLS ANLD 5a4%> ILID (%5E) Hdl¥M OWIdd 00 B55-1-1
HR9LEe 00 0052 INIGHNI INYED SZ0ZRI IINTd FINS ¥ ONTIANNI INWED STOTA3 00°G655-T-1
BEILE Q0°0ons s INIAHNd LNWHES SZ07ZAd ALMNCD FEWT S0Y4 IHIONNA INYED SZ0ZA3 0055511
LBILE aoToog’T ANIAHNA LHYES SZ0ZAd  ZINID HITYAH ATIWYE ITdA INITONNA INYED SZ0ZR4 J0"555-1-1
98916 g0 Qoo st OHIAHOA LHYHED SZ0ZAd  TYLIIAS0H A0 JSNOH SOVKHI IWIANNS INYED SZOZAd 00" 555-1-1
GEILE Qo o0oe ANIANNT LHWED SZ0ZRd TOHIIHNIATINI 0T UELHNED AMICHNE INTED SEZ0ZR3 00°5855-T-1
BS9LE 15 ] T400d FZO0ZOZ 0ZL WE0I Z9Z9009-9¢ AANSYHEEL SILWLS dELIRO ¥03d $20Z0E 0ZL WHCd g9Z9009-9¢ 00 9FG-T-T
L39LE 0006871 IHIVTIEHOD SOMTFANYH-5333 TWodT WA TOL IHIVIdRCD SOMTONTH-$333 TY9dT 00 FFG-1-T
LI9LE 00°STE INIYTIaH0D SOMYANYW-SEd3 TWod1 WHEIOL IHIVTAHCD SOMYTINYH-S343 TWodT 00" FRS-T-1
0FLLE SOCZZF FEOZ/BE/L-6Z/F FOWSH ¥IATIJ0D dZEIIIN LOEdIT ASN0OHTIEM SBZSL-6Z/F dSWEN d3T40D QZHILIW a0 0R5-1-T
FOOLE EF L6E FEOZOZ TTHL 2815 EFFD O06L FIWLSOd NI ‘YS0 ZONYHIZ IHIIIWO0 FE0Z0E daYLSOd 00" BES-T-T
ELET #2382 AMEFALYLE ANOD $@4¥2 ILIO ONINIYAL JHWI-YZZId SILWSOH 00" LEG-T-T
ELET 6L EZE LIHEFIIELE AN SO¥YD ILID 9-JH0D2 YWIII ¥Z2/F/% IDAIW TI9¥d 00" 9E5-T-1
€BEL FO-Z9 ET/5 ZZ Id T SGTIT B GBFO-SE-¥F-OF S5WD SYD HOJIH FEO0ESEL/9-ET/5 %5E S¥D Q0" FES-1-1
TOFT 9z LT 9-DEf5 TT ILN0YE SSTT Q0-BSOS00f WIAIEM HOTHAEZ EH¥T 30 J9WTIIA FESOZ/9-08/5 Z€ 1d 2 SGTT d3IvM 00" FEG-T-T
SHETL 2E "S558 Zg Id M SSTIT JODETSLEFD ALIDIELDETR HOSIOE HITWIMNOMWOD E/9-0ES% QO00ETSL6R0 RLIDIELDETA 00" FEG-T-T
FLET Z1°TOF FZ0Z RTINS 9ECTO09TOE FHOHITIL N0 SEEI0YW  FE0Z NINC 9EET009T0E BWOHIITIL 00" ZES-T1-T
SRET £9° 16 FEZ0Z/ST/9-91/5 ZI0F6CERE #LOOW FTIECH-L FEQZ/ST/9-91/5 ZNOH4AETIL Q0 EES-T-T
SLET O0°0ET FEQZ/B/L-6/9 LGTOS00 LEQ OT TLLE LSW2HOZ £} FE0E/BSL-6/9 HHOHL/LANGEIHI Q0 EES-T1-T
GELLE GL™TG HL - SLuW NOLLWU0890D LSEIATHO %5t HL - SIwW 00" 025-1-1
BELLE SLUTIS HL - SIWM NOLLYFH08E00 LSHIATIHA %5€ HL — SIWM 00" 025-1-1
GELLE ST 26T 0Z 53Z3 9HILSAL GIWd — IHIWW dOIWATTE OdU0d d0LvAdTE JATAHIHOS {20} FZ0Z 53T3 DNILSIT JIWI 00-0g5-T-1T
SELLE 09 °"5FZ FEZA0ESB0-T0SL0  ENIWW U0OIWATTE  COdU0d "HOLVMANTE HATINIHDS ) FE/0E/60-T0/L0 IMIVH HOLWATTS O 0Z5-T-1
BELLE LG Z0E FEOESST/L FONYHAINIVA UOLY¥EINIS  d3M0d T¥OILIED JdwIHHOIT S0E-FONYHILHIVH dOLYaands 00" 0Z5-1-1
aElin 0F 90T FZ/8 SATHALLWE LEYLIS AHIONT dOLVHENED dWEM0d TYOILIED JUYIHHOIT IIU4LLYE JUYIS IRIONT d0l9dEnNdD 00 0Z5-1-T
IZLLE 05°ZTT SHILSIL SUOLIFLAT FACOHS OIaWd/TdId 27T SIISOTONHIAL 5S4 {£5E) DHILSEL SHOLIBELAT TACHS 00°025-1-1
9ZLLE 05 EL 430 FE/IE/0T-F2/T/8 OIOVd/IUII JTT S3IISOTONHIEL §S4 € HI-FESTESOT-FZ/T/8 OLOVE/BUId 00 0gs-1-1
BTILLA 00 6L aNd SNWIdgd 28 'HOLLNG ALOWIZE SSTTIHIM EA¥ % MI30T 249 HOLINE ALOWEE SSTTEUIM 00 0gs5-1-1
ZR%LE 9L TE LNIWZLYLS FHOC 806Z# JIAYMES IICGTYD IO&3C JWOH ) SEACTS FTAVSCdSTa/sSe1nd LHOIT 00" 0g5-1-1
DLET oL s MNIWEEd &IN0 FINV¥ENSHI YWHYHO A0 T¥0LO0H O%0% HINTHNSHI FILT RETLANTON 00" F1S-1-1
YRET 19 12E°T d3d FE0¢ 2 dl0 FDNYEASHL LNIWAOTAWANN 3 30 LHIWIUYddd SIOMITTI HOTI¥SNIAH0D LHINLOTIHIALD 00eIs-1-1
Z59L 05 05Z WOIWNIdE ATNC  SIONITII A0 TYWILHNId ¥1Tda SL133NEE HLIVIH 00" 605-1-T
Lat1 LS G35 'Z FNTWEEE ATNe  JIHS INTd auy¥ SSodEl 3nTE SLIAANTE HITVIH 00 60S-1-1
MOISIALG FAILWHLSINIWAY T 3dag
aM0d MMoD TTVEENIS 1T pung
#+ yosun JUNCUY ucT1dTIOSS] 20T0oAUT IcpuUan OS2 SUTT 20T0AUT Iagquny 1o
LIONY TU9od
JI¥d ATIVIL™UYE JWY JI%d
QIZITYNEOOD drysume] eTE :Ha
FEOZ/IESLO - FEQZ/TO/L0D SEIWA MOE ¥2TIHD AKX AHIWD a3s()
6/1 :=beg JdIHSNMOL W¥TE W05 Ld0d3d NOILOEIYLISIO T2 E2I0ANI WY E0:B0 FEOZ/90/80



CELLE 0000t 20Z/9,/89 ¥03 FONVRdOIEId MUVIT § HOHNOT MI9d WWITIIM 943 SHOLLWINISZYd ME¥3IT ¥ HIOMAT g0 SE5-5-1
E69LE 00 SLE FEOZ/9/8 NOISWANI HSILIHEY FHIL SHOAT "3 HHOD FEOZ/9/ 8 NOLSWANI HSILIHE EHL 00" 5E6-6-1
ELET LV 6 IMEMALELE ANOC 504992 ILID 131 SZ/%-SCOHNEITHWK a0 " FZ5-5-1
TLET L 0T LNAFNALT LS "N S0¥¥d ILIO HINOT-50NY THYH 00" FES-S5-T
TLET 6B LE LNEWNALT LS dN0C S50dYd ITLID HONOT 81/9-13aM3A0 Q0" FES-5-T
ELET THSLT INENAIYLS 3HOC SqdYI ILID SHHONNT 02/9 % BT/9-001500 00 FEG-5-T
ELET T0°EE LHENILTLES FROC STYYD ILID HIHOT TT/9-SOHNYIYYH 00" FZ5-5-1
ELET 86 °0¢ CHENILYLS FHOC STUWD ILID NOTLITELON-SONT IIYH 00" FE5-5-T
ELET 95°Ed LNINILYLS FHOL STYYd ILID SIHIHOT 9/9 7 £/9-0015CD Q0" RES-G-T
ELET CF 0T LNEWELWLS FHOC STUYD TLIID HONOT E/9-SONVIHYH 00 FES-5-T
ELE] LT T6I LNIWALYLS O STdws ILID 151 BE€/S-03L50D 00 " ¥£5-5-1
ELET bl R LNIWALYLS oo SaYY> ILIO TT §&/5-SONYITHYH 00" FE5-6-1
ELET FOUEFRT LNAWALYLS Fune SJdvd ILID FIAOWST LZ/9 T5T SE/3-031500 00" FES-5-T
BELLE S50°00T 22 = SLWH NOTLYEOdE0D LEYTATIND 20 = SIMH 00 0es-5-1
9ELLE gpo-ote 430 FE/TES0T-FE/T/8 OLOVH,/AUIA JTT SFIDQTONHIEL 554 D0-RESATESOT-FS/TSR QIO 291 00 0Es-5-1
SZLLE 00 REF FOL/S-FE/1T/8 SNIMOLINOW OId¥Y 50H 21 LSAS ALIMO2IS AITIVA XC04 FE2/1L/8 DHIYOLINOW OIdY¥d S0MW Z1 00 oEsS-5-T
ZRS LG Le°9L LNAWALYLS FHOC B8062F  JIAYES LITIYD LO43d 3HCH HATILA LNY 00 0EsS-5-1
ZBYLE 6L 148 LNEWZLYLS FINOC 806§ OJIA¥IS LIOIYD 10430 SHOH ANYET1D,/LIN HOHDWY /S3IDIEN0DS 00 0Es-5-1
OLET oL 8 HWOTHAYd RTIO0 JINTANSHNI YHYHO A0 TYOLOW Q0% IINTANSHI JIIT RI9LRANTON 00" ¥I5-G-T
96ET 00 95 °E d3d F202 2 dI0 FDNYEASHI INIWAOTAHANG 3 A0 LHIWIWYddd SIONITTI NOTII¥SNIdHCD LHNIRIOTIRIND 00 ETS-5-T
C5ELD el 66l ROIWAEE ATNe SIONITII 40 TVLNII Y11Hd SLIAANAY HLTTIH 00 '605-G-1
L9ET FEILTE MOIWNTdEE AT JIHS 3079 dHY S50E2 2nTE SLIJANIE HITVIH 00" 60S-5-T
YIINID ALINOWAOD § 3dag
PR GOL 8 SSIWTIEM QNN HEIWAH £ 3deg Io4 Telog
S50FT oo oL LNIWILYLS HH0e SHJINAGES TYIDNYNIA NYTE I4dTYDSENS ISVIYIwd SILONASTIIHL 00" 995-E-T
SOFT FOe0T LNIWILYLS duOr SHOIAYES TWIDNYMIA NYT2 4 HNITIIS/HNOTINLS SHINIOI-MOZWHY 00 655-E-T
SAFT 6 5E] LNIWILYLS dune SHDIAYES TYIDNYHIA NYTE /S9N F9WHE0LS 'S4nd'SHaTM-CILS0D 00 855-E-1T
SOF1 arog LNAWALYLS dune SHIIAEES TWIDHYHIA N¥TI ZBANI/3dWL TIEWT,SU0SSIOS-MOTWHY 00 8985-E-1
ELET I6°FT INFWILYLS THOC S04%¥D ILID {%5Z) YWILYM OWMIdd 0 855-€E-T
LELLG a0°0s WMANTY JIHSHIEWEN FLYIDOSSY SZO0E-FT0Z  TI J0 STYIDIAAD JIHSHMOL TEMINTE dIESHITWEN 00 9rS-E-1
ceEl L FF £1/6 €2 L¥ 3 SST1 8 BHFS-SE-FF-9F SW¥D 5WD 9OOIN FEQESZT/9-ET/S %5C SYD 00 FES-E-T
S8ETL IF 221 £€ LE M SSTL QQO0ETISLerD ALIDIYLOATH MOSIQd HLTVIAMHCHWOD Z/9-0£/5 CO0ETSLEF0 ALIDIHLIOATH 00" PES-E-T
FLET B0 Fe0e ATOC 2EETOOST0E JNOHdATEL FHO SSECON RIOE ATOL 2EET009T0L HNOHdITAL 00" ZES-£-T1
SeEl 918 FLOE/ST/9-91/5 ET10FRSEEE HLOOW FIIE90W-1 FZ0ESST/9-91/9 AHOHdITAL 00" ZES-E-T
SLET S8 L6 FZO0Z/BSL-6/9 LSTOSO0 L60 0T TLLE ISWINGD Z) FEOESESL-6/9 ENCHE/IAMEILNI 00 EES-E-T
BELLE LG 9L HL - S5I%M HOILWHCddCD LSdIdIND 5S¢ HIL - SLWW 00 DES-E-1
bELLE L6 9L HlL - 51L¥W HOILWUCddoD LEATATHO %52 HL - SLVH 00" pEs-£-1
SELLE SETLET 0E S3U4 IHILSAL QI¥3 - INIWW dOLVAZTI O4"0l d0L¥AZTI HITANIHOS [%52) FEZ0Z S33TI DHILSIL AI%d 00 0Es-t-1
SELLS LT SLT FES0E/60-TO/LO  IHIVKH dOLVAZTI 044902 HOLYAZTH HATAMIHOS FZ/AOE/60-T0/L0  IHINW d0OLYAITR 00°0E5-€-1
DELLE ZI 91E FEOZSST/L HONYNILNIVH WOLWHANTS EIMOd T¥IILIHD LE¥IERCIT FSE-UIRNNNILNIVH d90LVEdHED 00 peEs-E-1
BELLE op- oL Fe/8 SEIYILLIVY LYYLS HAHISNE A0LVEINIS  ¥IMO4d TEIILIED DEY¥IBNCIT IIYdLIVE LUWLS AHISNE W0IvEINEo 10" 025-£-1
ELLE 00" 0FI OHIISEL SUCLOILII FHOWS OIdw/HEId 1T SATDCTONHDEL S84 (%5Z) 9NIIS3IL SEOIDILIA ITMOMS gorges-e-1
9ZLLE 05° 25 3430 FESTESOI-¥E/T/8 OIQWE/ I 1T SIIOCTIONHOAL S84 € HL-Fe/1E/0T-%#I/1/8 CLAWd/d91d 207 025-£-1
CBILG LB ST JHIWILYLS ENAC BOGER  DIAYAS L1034D LCdI0 IWOH ) STAQTS ATEWSOISIA/SIInd IHOIT 00" 0es5-£-1
OLET Du-ge WOTRAEd ATOC F2WIOSHIT THYRD 20 TYNLORF JFaAW/IOHTEONSHNI TATT AdYINTON 00" FTS-£-1
S6ET TG LES d3d FZ0Z ¢ WLl JONVENSHI INEWAQTAWZHN I 40 IMINIMYd3d SIONITII NOLLYSHIAdWOD LHAWACTdWAN D0 ETS-£-1
TLET L97L0%9 FEOESFZSLO LMNAMAYd WS ISWL TA9D HEWOLSND JSYL FAO/W LNIMAYd ¥Sd JSWL 00°0TS-E-1
BOET L9°L09 FEQESOT/L LNAWAYd WSA JSWL 89D dIMOLSND JSWL FEOZS/OTSL LHAWAYE ¥Sd DSYL Q0 015-£-1
£59L6 F8 20t HOIWIdd AT100 STONITII A0 TYLNEd YiLTdd SLIgENET HLTYEH 00" e05-£-1
SSENTTIM ANY HITYEH £ 2dag
dund NMOL TWddaNdD T pung
f HoayuD 2 UN oWy uotildrassag soToaul Iopuap 283 JUTT IDTOAUT Isquny 19
LIANY Jdvod
AI¥d ATINILYEYd dNY JIVd
JELITINHENOL drysumol =T1d g0
P2OC/TESLD - FEOE/TO/L0 SELWA NOd MOEHD dXE FHLWYD :X38n
G/Z i=beg dIHSNMOL ¥T3 804 IMOdEd HOILNETHELSIA 19 F0I0ANI WY €0:80 ¥Z0DZ/90/80



ELET LA LHENZLYLS FHOC SURd TLID HOOQ" A9 HMOO2-5EOL HITTIL 00 T155-5-1
ELET CERL LHENELYLS BHOC SadYd ILID dNS ALIATLOW dWYD HAWANS-HOZWHY 00 IS5-5-1
ELET Lo L LHEWZLYLS 0, Sadwd ILID ATYL TIFE JISOM-S30L J3T¥EL 00" T55-5-1
ELET e EF LHEWELYLS dH0C SA¥¥D ILIO SHIWHS dIdLl AWA-021502 00" T85-5-T
ELET o8 8E LHINZLYLS dH0r SI¥¥o ILID dIdl HNIVLIEd I¥IdD-Td¥HTYM 00" 0585-5-T
ELET S0 LTE LHNAWILYLS FHAC SIYYD ILID dI¥l MIVLIHE IWIHS-03LS00 00 055-5-T
ELET 6ZT0Z°T LNAWAIYLIS FHOC S0¥YD ILID dTHI SITOWI-AEINIM TITH ¥OHYL 007 055-5-1
£LET “BZ LNIWALYLS Fune SO¥¥D 1LID ATdL SATAWI-ITdd ILID 00 055-5-1
ELET 9z 192 LEIWILYLS FHOC S09¥D ILID SOWH OHTYLSMVYII-MOZYHY 0" 065-G-1
TRLLe 00" BET (LY FEDE ATOC - S3SSWID SSEMLIA THSMITHNSIM WIDTHIWA (L} FZ0Z ATOC - SESSYID SSEMLIA 00" LFS-S-T
JELLE 00 R8E (Z1) PZ0C ATIOC - SESSYTY WOOXk JTT NFIAMLIY LHOIT 3EL (Z2T} FEZOE RINC - SESSYID W90XK 00" LFS-S-1
TELLE “QZ1 {£) PE0Z TTAL-SHOISSIES HINWD HMIT LEdI80 T HYH0dEd E) FZ0Z INC-SNOISSIS HINWA FWIT 00" LRS-5-1
FELLS 007 0EE (TT) ¥202 AINL - SISSYID SSEMLII AEANNTA-RNMHOD NI¥E 1) FE0Z ATOC - SISSYTD SSEMLIA 00" LRS—5-1
EB2LE a0 ge WASRED I¥WT FZOESBTSL JIL WAATHTI Snd TESSIN OU¥MOH O 3HWT FZOEZ/BTSL 4IL ¥IATAT S0d 00" LPS-S-T
T89LE a0 0LT'T WAINAD FAVT FEO0ESSTSL snd HOWOD JISSWIS ODWOIHD WASNID FEVT FI0TSETSL SDE 00 LFS—5-T
50FT SETET LHEWILYLE dIHnC SHIIAGES TWIDHWNIA NTIE dIdL 5 NIK-LHYdO0YLEEd 2ToWd 00" LFS-S-T1
SOFIT 00 FS IHIWALYLS THAC  SAITAEES TYIDHWNIA N¥IE TEIJ dWED dERWNS-ZT EOTUOE TAVT 007 LFS-5-T
GOFT 06 88L LNIWILYLS FHAL  $IITAEIAS TYIDNWHIA NYIE Ul 7314 AWYD HIWWNS-LINCH AWID 00" LFS-5-1
GOFT 99°£E IHEWILYLS IHnr SHIIAYIS TVIDHWNIA NYTE HOCE A8 HMO0D 0Z,/9-SONYINYH 00" LRS-5-1
SOFT 00" LF LIHEWALYLS dHnr SHOIAMES 'TVIDHNYNIA RWId TIId dEWD H3EROS-ZT HOTHNE 3Av1 00" LPS-5-1
GOFT DE"&TT LHEWILYLS dWnr SHILAYES 'IWIONWNIA NTIE LHEAT WOINIS-CUETMOHE 007 LFS-5-1
SQFT L'68eZ IHEWILY LS dHnc SHIIAYES 'TVISHYNIA HWTd dIdL QTILd dRYD HdWHS-Cd3aTMmod 007 LPS-5-1
ELET G2 9l LNEHALYLS dHOr 5049%¥2 ILID 3WWD SHIMEYE/SE00-0TII4 WYa MY 007 LBS-5-1
ELET BOFT IHEWILYLES dHNC SO9¥0 ILID  EWVD SHAMIHE/SHNI-0TIId WYl WY 00" LFS-5-1
ELET gL AHEHILYLE dHne SOU¥D ILID HWYD SYaMIdd/sdOld-0TIId WYd WY 00" LFS—5-1
ELET S8 ED IHIHALY LS dHOL 509¥2 ILID SHOWHNS JIMIL A¥Q SH02-02L80D 00° LFS-5-1
ELETL LO7BET IHEWALELS N S09%2 ILID 'II¥D QLLWd SAWIIYd LS9Id-02LS00 D0 LFS-S-T
ELET QLT LHIWILYLE dHOr S50¥%s ILID TIDYD CILWd SA¥0IdS LSYIS-IgIW 00’ LFPS-5-T
ELEL 00" 8s INIWALYLS dHOC SQd¥2 ILID T3Id dWWD WERW0S-Z1 HOTUOZ S9%T 007 LFPS-S-1
ELET L0 6Z IHIWNILELES INOC S0ERs ILID HOCHE K@ MOOZ J2/9-8400 dEIWdL 00" LFS-5-T1
ELET ST AHIFHILY LS IHAC S5a€ws ILID AQ0" K" H00D 0Z/9-00L80D 00 LFS-5-T1
ELET 00°SLT JNAWALYLS INOL S09%¥2 ILIZ & JdT314 dW¥D dEWHNS-23d Hd¥e E1T 00° LPS-5-1
ELET S56°FT LHIFWI LY LS HNAC 5S040 ILI2 OC"E A" HO0D DE/9-THdd¥H T FLWHD 007 LBS-5-1
tLET 9F " LE JHIWA LY LS HNAC SO¥Y¥O LILID I3 OHIMYH ¥¥d NOWIT 92/9-02LS0o 00" LFS-5-1
ELET SETLS INIMALYLE HHOL 50¥NS ILID AIWNES dIdL AMI-02L300 007 LFS—S-1
ELET o0 585 IHEFHIALELE dNL S0¥¥S TLID JTdId dWWD da3HW0S-S908 OS¥IIHD 00" LPS-S-1
az9Le 00700k FEOZ/ETSL LWEDNOD OLLWd HOTTYNS NOSIWYD FEOESET/L LUEDNOD OILWd 00" LPS-S5-1
EELLE 09" F6 FL/L 6 — FS/LSL D5E0S TSESO64LI0OW  DHMI SHOIIWIITENE H20d0%d FZ/TS6 - FZ/LSL NOILATHISENS Q0 apks-5-1
ILEL 05°0 HINCYD - HIFHD JRNCEDMIVE d2TTCd JINLS SICNITII d34 - MOEHD QHOCYDMOWd 40" 9F5-5-1
TLET -0t HINOYD = MIEHD dHACEDMIwd d2IT0d 3IWLS SIONITII HINCHED - MIFHD JNOCEDMING 00 "9F5-S-1
Q0FT BOTOTI FELLTSE-BT/L LNEY $0SZ2dR HITJOD TOHLI WSO HOOTH JLT/8-8T/L LHNIY p0SE3dM ¥IId0D Q0 0FS-S—1
LOFT tEF8 102 1AW IMESW YIIL0D EEZFELET HOOIMW TONI WSO HOOIW £ HOC-S3I400 T,00%-IWHY9% §IId0s 00" 0FS-S-1
FodLe I1°2 FEOEDE TTIHL 9815 EFF0D O06L JI¥LSOd HWI WSO FONYMIA IHITTWO0 FEOE0E d9¥LSOd 007 BES-S-1
TEET Er 28 /S 09 ESAYYNS 0BE L §9LE-Z29-99-16 SWO S¥D EOOIN FEQZ/ET/9-FT/G SWD 00 FES-S-T
cOFL 96°LOT Z/9-0Z/S ASAHANS 0BE TO-60TS00# dHAIWM HOTHNE FA¥T 40 IDVTIIA fOE/9-02/5 0d ESAHANS 0Af H3LWM Q0" FES-5-1
SBET BL°0LL -0E/S HSAMYNS 08Bt ZZETLELZEEY "HLDITE HOSIOR HITWIMNOWWOD £/8E/9-0E/S TZZTLZLZAEBH# ~U1D3TH 00" RES-S-T
HEET ZE"rot Jb0W FSAMENS 0BT L §2Z2-Z9-§9-T16 5%¥9 S¥D. WOJIN FELRTIS-EL/F SWD 00 RES-S-1
FLET SETELE FEOZ RINC QECTOQATOE FWMOHIATHL HNO SSEJ0¥ FE0Z NIND 9EELTQO09IGE ENCHAATAL 00" Ee5-5-1
SEETL FG LT FEOZ/ST/9-091/5 ZI0F6CEEE ALOOW ATITEOH- L FE0Z/S1/9-91/5 INOHIATHL Q0 €e5-5-T
LLET F9 00E FEZOESOTSL-LTSD T8BVEVED LED 0T TLLE LEWIWOZ FEOE/2T/L-L1/9  HNOHd/LAINdALHI g0 ge5-5-1
HIINED ALINONWOD § 2d=g
IHOd HMOL TYTEENED T pung
t HA=auo LUN O uotidraosssg soToaul Iopuap oS30 SUTT S0TOAUT Isquny 19
LIAOY JdEY0d

JI¥d ATINILHEYd ONY dIvd
AEZITINENCL drysumnol =13 :gd
PEOESTESLD — ¥EOZ/TO/L0 SELWA NOY MOFHD dX3 REHLWED X280
t/c  iabeg dIHSHMOL ¥T3 4904 I¥04Ed HOILNEGTEISIO 19 d0I0ANT FZOZ/ 90/ B0



MOISIATG HOIIRINOdSHYHL L 3dag

IZ2°69%9 €1 MOISIATIG Sd05SS3ssY ¢ 3dag Iog Tedo]
DILLE BT FF ATOIHIA HOSSISSY-d31TId 5 TIO OHI “HSAILOROLOY ATILEH, O FIOIHIN HO0SSISSY-431TIA 5 TIO 00 B9S-9-1
DILLE Za 6l TTIIHEA HOSSISSW-HALTII HI¥ OHI "JFALLOMOLOY RITIEY,0 TIDIHZA UOSSESSY-HILTII HI¥ 00 6RAS-3-T
ETLLS 007 gg FEOZ ANOL - SEOMYHD JTHL  WITOSHOD dILASHOS aHIdEd FEOT BIHOL - SEOUYHD dTHEL 00 59c-9-T
LTLLE 00052 °s FZ0Z LIFS-LINSHOD fSSESSY SHY 1T SHMOILOTIOS ASYEN2OY FE0Z LAdAS-ITNSHOD fSSESSY SHY 00 595-9-1
10LLE 6E " BFE QEAYITHN TTCOCEHEY ONI Sd AdESHOD QAAYATHN TTOO0HMET 007 195-9-1
ELET 66761 INEWALYLS dune SOd¥D ILID §) ST3MCL ¥dd/ddd IFIIOL-0OLS0D 00" 855-9-1
ELET SETET INIHALYLS FHLC SOUYD ILID (20%) YIIVM OMIdaE 00 B55-9-1
SOFE L BEY IHAWIALYIS WAL SEDINEES TYIDNTHII HTId FLINS E¥LS0D 00" 9FE-9-1
BSET 0570 HOLE0H - M2EHD aHnoEsMIyg F2IT0d IIWIS SIOMITII Fd4 HIEHD ONROUSMINE 00°9F5-9-1
ASET 00°a1 HOLE0W - MOEHD AU0oESHMIEd F2IT0d AIWIS SICHITII HOLUOW - MOEHD QHOCESHIYd 00" 9F5-9-1
DFLLE LT FPZOT/ETSL-EE/9 BIWSH 4IT40D ATEIIIN I2FdI0 ISNOHIYYM JETSL-EE/9 FOWSH HIT400 0FHHIEN 007 0FS-9-1
P9oLe 0F~2 PEOZ0E TT8L 9816 SFFO 006L A9WLSO4 NI '¥S0 S2HYHLIE LHITAYOD FEOZ0DE ASWLSO4 00" BES-9-1
6TLLE 007081 aNY LSEL “LSHI INZWSSASSY ALdEd0oud 11 HATHSY WAWHY SEEd LSAL H0d LRIAWSHOERITE 00" LES-9-1
ALLLE £6° 86T CGNY LSEL “LSHI IMEMSSESSY ALYEdCodEd TI HATHEY WAWHY  0E£°£ZE - LNIWNISHNIWITY IIWATIN 00" 9E5-9-1
TEET 16 0L £1/G ZZ L4 3 S6TT 8 BAFY-SE-FF-9F SWD S%3 HOJIN FLOTSELSO-E1/S B0F SWD 00" FES-9-1
T0%1 TL°6T 9-0Z/5 g2 ALOOW SSTT 00-B59900§F WALWM HOIENZ JAVT 0 IOWTIIA FES0E/9-02/G €2 LId 3 SS11 €aIvm 00" BES-9-1
SEET 98 16T ZZ ¥ M SSTT QOQETSLEFD ALIDIYUIDETE MOSTIIA HITYIMMOMWOD Z/9-0£/S 000ETSLEFD ALIDIEISATI 00" FES-9-1
FLET EE BFE FZOE ATINC PEETO09T0E HHOHIZTIL HO SSE20Y¥  FEZ0E AIOL SELTO09TO0E ANOHATTIL 00" ZE5-9-1
6EETL Z0TL Z/8T/9-9T/5 TO000-LENZLG989 HHOHATTIL SEATIUIM NOTIUEN FZOZ/ST/9-91/5 IHOHIITIL 00" ZE6-9-1
GLET 95 8FT FZ0Z/B/L-6/9 LSTOS00 L60 0T TLL® ISYIWO0D ) BEOQESB/L-6/9 GHOHE,IINEIINI 00" Ets-9-1
BELLE 51765 HI - S1¥M MOILWICdd0D LSETATHN 0% HI - SI¥W 00" 0Z25-9-1
RELLE ST 6S HI - SLWK MOILWHOdd0D LSHIAINN 0% HL - SI¥N 00°0EE-9-1
SELLE 09°61E 0f SE34 SHILSIL QI¥3 - INIYH dOL¥AZTH 04902 HOLWAETE d3TaHIHIS [%0p) FEOZ SH3d SHNILSAL dIv¥a 00 085-9-1
GELLE B3 08Z FTAOE/E0-T0/ L0 INMIWW dH0OLYASTE  O4U02 ¥OI¥AZTE WITAMIHIS  FZ/0E/60-T0/L0 JIHIVH HOLYAZTI 00°0E5-9-1
BTLLE 08" SFE FZOZSST/L FONYNAINITH d0LTEEANTD  HEMOd TEILLIED IU¥IHNOIT 20 F-AINTHAINIVH J0ITEANID 00°0g5-9-1
BILLE 09° 121 FE/8 SEIVALIYY I¥YIS FMIDNE d0LTEINTS  ¥IM0d TYIILIED IUVIHNCOIT FTHALLYE TU¥YLS AHIONE d0ITEINTD 00 0E5-9-1
ATLLE Qs-Lg QHILSAL SHECLIALI0 TAOWS OIO¥d,/THId 1T SHIDOTONHIEL S84 (%0F) DHILSEL SYOLDILEA TUHS 00" 025-9-1
9TLLE 00°F8 1330 FESTESOT-FEST/8 OIAWY/ 413 T SEIDOTONHIAL SS3 7 HI-FEZ/TESOT-FE/T1/8 OIQWY,/TEId 00 0Es-9-1
ZTEOLE 95752 INIWALYLS FHAC 30624 OJLA¥ES LIOHED IOdE0 EWOH ) SAAQTS TIE¥S0dSIa/SaInd IH9IT 00" 0Z5-9-T
GEET EQCEQET 4¥d FE0Z € WID HOWNWHOSHI LHIAWACTAWENN & 40 INIZHLYYEdd SIOHITTI HOIIWSHIdWOD INIWACTAWIND DO ETE-9-1
ZS9LE B6 96T WOIWZdd RInf  STONTTII A0 TWINId YIT2d SIIIZMEE HITWIH 00" 606-9-1
LOEL LOTELE'E WNIWZdd I  EIHS 3NTE ON¥ SS0d2 InTd SLIJEMAE HITWIH 00" 605-9-T
MOISIAIO SWOSSESSY & adag
FE-LaL"FE WELNEY ALINOMAWOD § 3d=ag 104 Telol
FBOLE 00°000'ST LIS0OS3A-35XEU0S 0§ H0J MOIS ANYAWOD NDIS JUOHS BLYON LISOdEA-ISIEENS 08¢ H0d MOIS 00" 585-5-1
ELET BEFL INAMILYLS dRA0 SOWYD ILIZ JHMT JHIHNIYYL AA¥LS-SHHOC AWMIC 00°895-5-1
ETLLE optze PEQE EHOL - SESHEVWHD 4IdLl  YITASHNOD d3LA4W0D ONINEa FEZOE IMOL - SEDUWHD JTUL 00°595-5-T
SOFL LB BEL INIHALYLE ARne SEHOLAEES TYIJNYHNIS HvId WALOAHOD OIF OAOHET-00LS0D 00°655-5-1
BFEULE 8689 CECANECE L AIddns H3T340 QIHmd IIWL EAdNVd 00°855-5-1
SOFT THERE INIHALELE ARO0 SEOIAEES TYVIOMWHNIZE WNWTd  SITTAS0S WYES0Ed Y0INIs-00LS0D 00" 155-5-1
CORT LE"BZT INIMALELS AROC SEDLAYTES TYIDNYNIA HwId LdEIN02 OIL¥d SYOINES-00LS0D 00" 155-5-1
ELET 21781 INZMALYLE AR SOWYD ILID SAVIINA LSUId-LavWwTdM 00" 155-5-1
ELET SETEE IMAMALELE FROC SOE¥D ILID FAVEIMOd E0TISHOOI-SONYIEEH 00 155-5-1
ELET 00" 1€ INEMALYLE dROC SOYYD ILID SHEADD FTIYL-ALID ALu¥Yd 00" 155-5-1
ELET EG G IUERILYLE FNAC AUy ILID FDI-TAMED 00 T55-5-1
ELET L7089 LUEMALYLS FHOD SUEYD ILIZ SHEMEYW WIOAYHD,TIVELCOd-MNOTHRY J0°155-5-1
HAINID ALINOMWOD ¢ 3dag
QMO HMOL TYEENES T eung
£ Ho=aYd 2 UNOUE uoTldrIosag s0TOoAUT IopUa N 083 BUTT IDTOAUT ISquOp T
LIanv advod
JI¥d ATIVILAEYd ONY JIVd
QAZITENENO, drysumo] 19 :gd
FEOEZ/TESLD = FZOZSTIOAL0 SIELWA MOW MOFHD JXF AHLWD a=2E(]
6/F :=bea dIHSHMOL W73 ¥0d IM04%d MOTINETHEISTA T2 FOI0AMI WY €0:80 RZ0Z/90/80



OTLLE G088 OWHIMEA-OId d2M0dA 'SHILTIA TIC/HIY¥  ONI HAILORCIOY ATILEH, 0 HNIA-D018 dIMOdA 'SEILTIE TIO 41V 00 L95-F-%
DILLS FFRET SHELTIIA "¥I¥ JY TI0 OHI ‘IATLONCIOYW ATIIEY,O SHELTIA ¥IY aWy¥ TIO 00" L95=F-F
BOLLE CZ FT 1) 52074 ¥d¥ds-2WELNEA A0 "ATJ-SLdv¥d OLOY WdWH (£) S2078 WdWAS-2WELuEn 00" Las-k-£
COLLE BE TLL INEWIOYTdEY FEIL-dFTIIvdL 0¥ % J€Il AQISSYD "I “HM LHAWNIOYTATY TIIL-dTTITEL 00" L95-F-€
BEOLG FB"IGE WASHEL O "MOOTE WIEALS QINS Lwodod T CANOHOE SWILY  SMYL O3 "MOOTH ¥IALS GINS Lwodod 00" L9s5-F-£
FEET FOTEFT ¥ TAVT OHOd SO0%EZ £ O00T-8O-£8-2T SWO SW9 W0OOIN FEOZ/ET/9-E1S5 S¥D 00" #ES-F-E
EeET BS " EF S 04 I¥¥T OHOE 54 § Q0QT-F9-£€-99 S¥WD SWI "900IN FEQE/ET/9-ET/S SND 00" PES-F-E
IBE1 L2 BEE HYIHLOTIIW SM EZCZLE688T ALIDIWLIATI MOSIAd HLTIYAMMOMKID EfS-02/F CZ222L2688T1 ALIDIYULIOZTI 00" FES-F-E
FOFT FG6°5Z DE/9-0Z/5 OHDI GO%EZ 00-TT99004 HILWM HOTEAZ TAWT A0 FIOWTTIA 0Z/9-02/5 IMWT CHII GO9ET HILWM 0" FES-F-E
BLET Q€ "TEE HYIHLOTIIN SM Z22ZLE688T ALIOIELIETH HOSIAd HILTYIMNOFHWOD FESOESF-T/F ZETEZLEGHBT #I0W 00" FES-F-E
QZLLG ooTote Ld30 FESTESOT-FE/T/E OIQWE,/JdIE XTI SAIDCAIONHOAL 554 HOIH-FE/IESO0T-¥#Z/1/8 OIQWS/34Id Q0 0e5-F-£
KOTSIAIO EONYHALNIYH F 2d2Q

L9-gg8’'sg HOISTALD FALLVHISININGY T 3daQ 104 Telol
HBET QE"ECE FE0Z dNAL - NOLLJIWDSENS ATHLHCH S0 LAFT LOFANNOD HOZIHEA €02 3IWOL - HOILATHISHOS KA THLHOW Q0 595-T-F
COLLEB Z6 FEG d FRITIRC AMINISUIHIVIM FE/¥L1 6 — ST/9 JTT 'RId WO RELNESHIHLYEIM RESRLSE - S1/% 00" S95-T-£
LBET QETEEE PEQE ANW-HOILJTY2SHNS LTHINMCOW 50 LIETI LIFINNCS MOZIEdA PEOE AYW-NOTLATHISHENS A THINOW Q0 S95-1-¢
ELET 66" TT LHMEMALYLS FR0C S@Qd¥D ILID EAI0D-02LS00 Q0 8S5-T1-t
SLET CLOGT FEOESOE/L-TESD GILETED BE0 0T TLLE LEWIHOD  FCO0ZS0Z2/L-TE/S9  HNOHd /) LINAAINI Q0 " gES-T-¢
BRET ST FIL Z/ET1/9-9T/S TORO0-LE0ELG2E9 IHOHIITIL SSFTIEIN HOZIEdn FEQZ/ST/9-91/5 BMOHIETIL QR gES-T-E
SREL SE"10€ d3d FZ0Z2 € dil FONWAnSHI IHAWACIIWENN 3 40 INIFRLIYdE0 STONITII MOLLYSHNEIWOD INARIOTININN QO EI5-1-¢
ZLET 59 TLG FEOZ/FES LD LHAWAWL WS4 JISWL ¥ HAMOLS0D DSWL A/OQSH LNAWAYd WS4 JSYL 00 QAT5-1-¢
BYET 59" LY FEQZ/OT/ L LHNIAWAYd Wed 2J5%WL da¥D dIFHGLSND DSWL FECESOTSL INIWAWd WSJd DJSWI 00 QTS-T-%
L5916 05°05¢ WNIWMIdad AT100  STIOMITTI 40 TWINIOd ¥LTda SLIIHENIT HLTYHH Q0 eR5-1-%
LOET LO"ELE'E FIMIad ATI0C  FIHS d07Td JINY SS0dd 3NTd SLIJINED HLIVIH 00" B0S5-1-¢
ROTISIATO EATIVUISININAY 1 1d=2g
aMnd I¥ed TvdINID £ Pung

GEQOZ QNOd HIONYISISSY TodaInNdD ¢ pung Iod TEIoL

BE"0OZ 0 adeg 104 TEICL
BR9LA oo og £2/8 LMIAT HNOILWOMIE MOSHI4-NI IJWOWLI  IJ0SSW JIESHMOL STONMITII FZ/22/8 LMIEAT HOILWINIZ Q0" LES-0-Z
96ET BEOBT 434 FE0Z 2 dl0 HONWENSNI INIWAOTAWINN E A0 LNEWLY¥4I0 SIOMITII NOLLYSNEHOS LHEWNAOTIHWIND Gm.mﬁmlwlm
0 3asg
arnd FINELSISSY TVdINdD ¢ pung

1591 "66 JHOL FMCL TYdENTS T pung Iod [e30]

0E ' ZRE"E HOISEAIQ HNOILWIdCcdsHwdal ¢ adeg xog Telcl
LOLLE 0e " 09E YECMNHIEY 2/Y "TIOSERT 'NOEEd - F TIE  ONY dOINIAWY HOIWUAZ BMWT O UWHIEY 2% “TIC/HAC CHOZEd-BWIE 00 B9S-L-T1
FOLLE 570t TWES TIdHHM - T TId SLY%¥d OLNY Jd3HSIA TvdS TIHHM — T I3 00" 695-L-1
FOLLE BB "1EZ d "WASSY BNH ¥ YOLOY 3Mwdd J25T4-T1 Wid SLU¥d OLNY dEHSTA  HYdHE 'WISSY HOH 'HOLOY TAvdd T9IE 00 695-L~1
EQLLD 0o G1 dN5 dCHS “HOLOW ‘SENYHEE INCHEd - T WId  dI30 AWMHOIH 4IESHMOL ¥IZ dOHS “Holod ‘SEYYEE INOoWI-T vId 00 695-L-T
BoSLE 0o oe ZW ' WIE T Y3 - SHOILOEdSHI ALISEYS T J3INED I2IAMES S, LHHIE EOWTIE 1 Wid - LOE4SHI ALEIVS 00 eas-L-T
ELET ag Lol INIWALYLS dHne SOI¥s ILID LHOIT TIRL/NYEOL TY¥TE-HMO¥E HOJ 00 69S-L-T
TaLLS CZ BEL T QIATITHO QTCO0EHT SNI Sd AHISHOD QIOVATHO TLOIOEET 00 TAS—-L-T
CRET c9 " Ie PZOESOTS9-9T/S ZI0FRGERR HLIOOW JTIH0N-4 FZOESETS9-9T/5 THOHJIITIL 00" €ES-L-T
DLET 0" eZ FOTIMAEEd A100 FIMWTENSHL WHYHC 40 TWLLOM TN/ HIOHYEOSHI FATT AEYLHATON 00" FIS-L-T
SeEl ck k&S 434 FZ08 £ 410 EONVHOSHI LNAWACTAWENO 2 40 LNIWIYV4Ed SIOMITII HOLLYSHEdNOD LNIAWIOTININO 0O ETS—L-T
CSOLE LS BF WOIWddd A7Inr  SIONITIL 40 TYiHEd vLT3d SLIFENAE HITwdH 03 605-L-T
L9ET 98 FLY HOIWTdd AInl EIHS 3NTE dN¥ 55042 2074 SIIA=ENAE HITTIH 0o eds—-L-1
MOISIATO HOILYELHO4SNWHL L 3dag
ANOd NMOL TEdENID T oungd
# Ho=yD JUnousy UoT3drIoSay] 3DTOAUT Iopusp, as3(] =2UIT SO0T0AUT Isquop Io

LIANY duvod
OI¥d ATINILYYd dNY dIWa

Q3T ITYNENOD drysumol 19 :4qd
FE0Z/TESLD — FEOZ/TIOALO SILWA HMOY ¥MITHD 4XT EHLWD :I=s(
6,5 :abeg dIHSHMMOL ¥Td ¥0d I¥Cd=d NOILNEIEISIO T2 I0I0ANT WY EQ:80 FZ0Z/90/80



FILLE 09 " FFE IBD oF/fE '10QI 64 3TTED - HHITO AFEEY ITT “STYIEILYH HETIHL £ ‘LOTI 64 FAWHD - NNITD AI98Y 00 E€a5-0-%
FILLG 6 T9T EHIOYHD MI 08 L ‘LOOL §#E0YED WL SF L 07T “STHIEELYN HITIHL LOdI e#309E2 HL SF°L 00 Z85-0-¥
EILLS 0000 WY FONE4S/HETIEHM ¢ TIId HEITD JdXIR STLVOTED9Y HE4NS (2} WITEIHM F TTId NFITD THKIM 00 Zes-0-%
BOLLS 02 LES'T 97 ALD 3dId 2Ad IS o9 - HHIATD AFEEY  WH J0 EIIVM NYIINIWNY dIH 2dId 2nd HAS w9 - HHITD AdEEY 03 EBS-0-¥
BOLLE 00" F39 T -K HIST-MIZT'JdI¥ED B FAAI-HNITO AFEEY WM J0 EII¥M NYIIYWINY OIW YId Z1-MH HISTI-HIZI'3IWdD § Fdil " ess-0-¥
BOLLE 00-0gs Y13 Z1-# NIST-HIZT — A0Ad NNATO AFEEY Y J0 HdI¥M HYIIYMIWNY O0IW NI JI3d8WId 21-NH NIGI-NIZT - 3ond 00" g285—0-¥
BOLLE EST0LT 3dId 20d 905 W2 - HH@TD AE8EY WM J0 dII¥M NYIIYIWNY OIF FdId 2nd W05 L9 - HHETD AdEEV 00" gBs-0-%
A0LLE o0 o0n'T SE/08/9 - FESTSL d3d SEAAN CTROHNT ¥dE SIONITII /fQE/9 - FE/T/L d34 SEA4H TTHIHNY Q0 EgBS-0-%
OTLLE AL ER 14 9I¥ - SHITE4NS dOHS WY dEMOH DW3S  IMI “EATLOWOLOY ATTIEY, O SEI144NS dOHS-¥AITId 9I¥ 00" g95-0-%
GEULE 9E"E HLIHM %51 45 dHYD HOLIMS HO%¥ HOLWNE WL ALIEM %G1 45 auES HOLIMS J0°g95-0-F
SB9L6 BETQE {Z) INYI2ALCEd TI9 g0y A0%¥ HOIWNZ THNT {Z) INYLOELOEd TTY d0iY Q0" Z95-0-F
Se9LE BT LE SEYTI WIWH d9N%¥S SUANILSYA “I5TH A0% HOTHAZ FAYT 19 HIYY 39079 "SHANILSYA “OSIW Q0" g925-0-F
feaLe £V EE INIFALYLE JHAC gORER  DIAYAS LIQEED LOdAO dWOH LIJAVdDHSOUH HOE2S/HSOUY dIdLs a0 g95-0-F
ZRULE BFEEL INIWALYLS AWML §O06EF DJIAYIS LIOZED LOdAQ FWOH AdW] SHALNIWA fME3ATEdS LMIYd Q0" g95-0-F
TLET SETEE IHFMALYLE ANOD S504¥2Y LLID 2WE JOWEHYI/STIMOL IICIS-02LS0D 00" 295-0-F
ELET 867 LOT INIFILYLE AWM Sa4¥Dy ILID STEMOL SEdYd-NOTYHY 00" 295-0-F
I0LLE LLTFOT QAAVITINO ATODOENY JNI S3 AYISNOD QATFITHO ATODOWHNY Q0" 195-0-F
TOLLE e g’y HIMAS'AINTA ¥3M0d 54 453 JT09 XId4dns JNI 53 AYESHOD OQIRTd d3mcd 54 'dS3 Q109 KTddns Q0 T25-0-F
TOLLE 65 FEZ'T HYEID §7T ¥HIT0 Q109 XITISIIA JNI S3 AYISNOD H¥ETY ST wEIT0 JT02 XIATISIIA 00 T95-0-%
OLET 02 F¥F WOIWEEd A100 SONYdnSHI YEYWO 30 TY¥OLON J90%/ETINSHI FATT AdFIH0TON A0 FL5-0-F
96ET 62 FLO'E ddd FZ0Z £ 4Ll AINVHNSHI INIHAXIAWIHO 2 40 INIHLEY¥EE] SIONITTL MOILYSHIAdAWID IMIWACTAWENN Q0 E£15-0-F
CLET R TA FEDESFE/LD LNIWANE WS4 JSWL TAYD dIWOLSODS JSYL AAOSHW LHNIWAYd ¥Sd JISWL 00 015-0-F
B9ET 66 TEG FE0Z/0T/L INIWAYd WSd ISWL TAVD HIWOLSOS JSYL FEOESOL/L LNIWAWd WSA ISWL a0 0T15-0-F
ZE9LE T6 EhL HOIWEYd A0 SIONITII 30 TYVENZA YITId SLIJENEE HLTYIH a0 ens-0-f
LBET 6¥ 69k '8 HOIWEEd AI0e  TIHS 207TH INY SS0d2 dndd SLIJENEH HLIY4H 00 e05-0-F
0 2daqg
QNN d¥0d LHANYHEEd F pund
OF 099 °ET aNnd d¥od TYEdINES £ pund 303 TEIOL
ELTET'S HMOISIATO FONENIINIVM p 3dag Iod Teiol
STLLE 00" 565 Od WET ‘HOIIDES ONE dF¥vW1d dJd «ET-0¥ 00 S1INC0¥d A¥TD d¥WTIOA 2T ‘LOES dNd 03u9¥Td 408 L21-03 00" LLG-F-F
ZILLE 00" SS5E LD ofF d3LI02Z HSHYME/SOH HSOE - 91 TONI "STIWINTE LTEEHAS O ub dILLOD HSOME/90H HSOE - 1 00" LLS-F-F
SOLLE oproF HOIS BTIXET 'MOIS LIZYLS BIX9 40 “ONI ZIA-IH MAIS LITULS ST 81X9 47 00" LLG-¥-E
SOLLE 00 SFT FZX% 20 HMOIS BIM% 40 "MIIS QSMOE 91 TONI ZIA-IH 40 'HOIS 81X% 4@ "HIIS Q£X0f 91 00" LLG-F-E
SOLLE 00 06k (0Z) SLTO" HINLCI/{0E) LS04 LXHETZT' T TOMI EIA-IH L7109 d3NECD/S (GE) LS008 LHETET 1 00" LLS-F-F
SOLLE oo-o0e ALD ZT - QEZINYATYD TEMNEHI 0 (01 NI ZIA-IH O €1 - CIZINWATYD TINNWTHD 0 .01 00" LLS-V-E
FEILE 00 FOF’T HaWd d330 - FZ/02/9 TYINZY IHEWRSINDEd  OHI SHTHLSOONT dAJd0LTY HEId - FZ/ 02,9 TYINZY INFWMEINGE 00" LLS=b—E
ZEALE 0oO°0BE’T INZWAIWLS INOC BO6EY  2IAMES LIOEHDY LO04Ad JWOH WD HSWAL INIJETHROI-¥&8%d 200 04 00" LLS-P-E
ZB9LR o0 ¥E LNEFIIWLE ENOC BO6ZH DIAMES LIQZdD L0430 JdWOH QOOMEITd BXF-21 00" LLG-F-T
ZBILE 16"0E LHNEFILYLE ENOC B06Z+# 2IAMES LIIQEdD L0430 JWOH w4  E) 97109 IHOIT-WUvd ZHIA 4T 00" LLS-F-£
ZHILE ZETT9 LNEWILWLS BNC B06Z# DIAYES IIGTMD 10430 JHOH {8} WIW E¥LdCH JIgudInd-o1 00" LLS—-F-£
ZRYLE L6 0T LNEFZAIYLS BHAD 806Z+# OIAMES IIGEdD L0430 AWOH LI9 HOWZQ uvedy OTE¥vIq-91 00" LLS-R-E
ZHILE VL LE LNZWALELS FNNC BOGZ$ 2IAYMES IIOTUD LOS3T FWOH (2} S1I8 d¥Edd OTEYVIC-21 00" LLS-¥=F
ELET gt L6 LMENALYLS FpOC STdYD ILID JISHOD XEH W1IN" 2T-110d ALIZ Idd 00" LLS-F-£
ELET g6 1L LHNAWELYLS =FHOe Sa¥Yd I4ID HIOT WY SUYTIId d0-HOEVRY 00" LLS-F-£
SILLE 69T 0L WD JIVIdEY CLSIAL 23T S5 - FIL 0903 d0l2Ih  DWD H0¥Iddd CLSdL 293 S5 - L4 00" 695-F-%
BOLLE AF ' BE MOA YOLVIAWd “ISOH 1002 TIC SHYHL-TTL 40 "ATO-SLY¥d OLOY WA¥N IWIOWd ‘dSOH T0OD TIC SHNYdL-TTd 00 695-%-%
BOLLE AR TLE WLSTH,HOLIINNCD /SAITD/ ITO00K TANd-FL 40 "ALO-8LMYE OLOY ¥a¥H SE0LD3NNR0D/S4ITO/ FI000W THNd~FL 00" 695-F-¢
FOLLG (00 601 SM MEAATTYD AEIWOTNN £ 904 JHOITH- FIL SLda¥d QLAY dIESIA M ¥IESTIVD aTIVCINN 2 ddTd-FTL 00" 695-F-%
MOISIALIO HINWNIIWIWW & Jdag
aNns d¥od IVEANID £ pung
4 Yo=uD JUNCWY uUoT3IAdTIOES] 2OTO0AUT Iopuap, o523 SUTT =oToAul Iaqunpy To
LIAN® CUvog
QIWd ATIVILYYd dNY dIvd
TAZTTYRHENOT drysumol BTE :4a
FEQE/TESLD — FEO0Z/T0SL0 SIIVA MOY ¥2IHD 4AXI AHIND :I=3sQ
6/9 :abeg dIHSHMOL WTHd ¥04 Ld0dd3d NOLLOEI¥LSIA T2 IITOANT WY E0:B0O FEOE/90/80



0eEl ER"ES F1/5 LS MIY¥W Z G6 8 000T-BO-FE-B9 S¥2 SW9 HODIN FEZOZSETSO-FISS S¥D 00 FLS-0-5
EBET BE 56 QE/F MIYW @ 56 ZEZITLLBCFY ALIDIWIDATH HOSIOE HLTYAMHOHWOD £/5-0%8/F FEZCLLBERY ALIDIELIOTTH 00" FLE-0-G
TRGLE BL 06 LHIWILYLS FHAC S06Z4  OIAYHS LIAHTED LO43d ZWOH SYENIT/ UdddTHLS /SEHSNEE / LeIYa 00" ¥LS-0-5
TROULE BFES INIWILYIS THOL 80624 OILAMAS LITED LOd3d ZWOH HL IMIYVE/SOWH LIMIYA/S9Wd HOLLOD 00" FLE-0-G
00FT bE"9F JOES9-0Z/G MNIVH d 56 00-5692004F HILVM HOIENE "Y1 A0 FS¥TIIA PTSOC9-0E/S HINW 3 56 EELEM 00" ¥L5-0-5
GRET EFEL ZI1/% LS NI¥W 3 56 8§ 000T-B0-FE-89 SY¥S S HOOIN FESRT/S-FESOESF SHD 00" #LS—0-5
0BET 91601 P LS MIVW T 56 ZZZELLBEVR ALIDIMIODETI MOSIAT HITTAMMOWRKID [OE/F—/F EZZELLBERF ALIOIEIZATH 00 FLS-0-5
LEOLE FLEET ¥d AINE € SE LNOCIOY - 90857 YAWOLSAY HIWJINDE ¥aMod HOLONITHEY 4 HAWWMIEL-I¥d ¥I0d 2 52 LODOLOY Q07 F25-0-5
cEYLE (oo 6L LHIMIALYLE ANNC BORE#H JIAUEAS LIOF3dD Loddd dWOH AMNAZY ¥d400%T KOILISOd-LLTIOW a0 F25-0-G
ZH9LE (€6 FeE) IHEMILYLE JRO0 BORESE  DIAMIS LII0FUD LOdI0 TWOH AUNAEdY ¥d00%T NOILISOd-LLTAW 00 F25-0-5
Z89L6 00 FOE INEWIALYLS AHAC BO6ZH#  OIMMAS LIAZYD LO43T THOH WIOIWT HOILISOd-IL10W 00" F26-0-5
28906 00 BLE INZMALYLE JNAr BO6ZH  DIAYES LIOZ4D LO4Ed EWOH WIQIVT HOILISOd-TITINH 00" F95-0-5
Z89LE £hFEE LUEMAIELE JNAr BOGZE  DIAYES LIOZUD LOdED HWOH HIOQTWT HOILISOd-LLTOH 00" F26-0-5
SOLLE 000w HDIS BTXZD 'MDIS LIZYLS 21X9 4d "ONI ZIA-IH IHINYYE NDIIS BTHET 00" £95-0-5
SOLLE 00 SLT TIVEATHIIE HMOLSND HILS JLX0E ORI EIA- TIVEETHADId WOLSND NOIS 0EX0E 00" £95-0-5
ZBY9LE 00-95¢ % WELSAS IIMOWH" LIS TTW¥E ¥owD  TI¥E WO¥D §,.J43172 HOWOD WEALSAS 1AM0¥¥E LIS TIVE ¥9¥D 00 £956-0-5
ZRILE SE"L ILNERIIYIS 3NAC BO06Z¢#  DIAMES LIOEED LOAET EWOH WIGHAT JNOL d¥aIs 13 0T-FXE 00 £95-0-5
ZHILE 96" E£E LHEHALYLS AROC BO6ZH# OIAMES LIGFYD I0d3d IHOH (2} JWETI WINWD dAN0SITIS 00 £95-0-5
CHOLE 1" 8E LNEHMALYLS SHOC 80628  OIAHES LIOEYD LO4FT 3WOH § X34 HZLIND ZTE0NL/EELIV0Y HOTEH 00 £35-0-5
CHOLE 86759 LUZMALYLS SO0 Bo6Zd  DIAYES LIOEd4D) LO4AET FWOH 4 U992 900 TNI4 Id 8X9-Md9d 42013 00 Ea5-0-5
0TLLA GFOE I3 {I¥ - SBITddNS d0HS ONY HSEMOW 9925 OHI ‘dAILOWOLOY LTIIEE.O MAMOM 29W25-¥dLII4 UIY 00 Za5-0-5
[0LLE L0 Z66 QATFITHD QTCDOdAY JMI Sd NEESHOD QEATITHN DTOSHIAY 00°195-0-5
FAET BLFE @Y WISTAL 4 0 ZEZZTS0E9F RILIDIYLOATE HOSIOE HLTVIAMNOWAOD £/5-0%8/% CZTLTS0E9F RLIDTHELOATE 00" FES-0-5
E0FT 15'SFT 02/ ¢ HLNOYE ® TITT 00-SL99004 93LWM HOTWNZ 3T 20 FONTILA FES0Z/9-0Z/5 ZE MUY WOME J3LWM 00 FESG-0-5
TOFT CEEY 9-02,/5 £ FLNOY SS5TT 00-8599004# WELEM HOTHNE FHWT 30 IDETILA FES0E/9-0Z/6 €2 Ld Z S5TT 9ILWM 00 FES-0-5
LHET 35°11T -0ESG ZZ-Ld M TTTT Q00FZLTSPRE dIloW1d HOSITE HLTYIMNCOHHOD FZ/8E/9-05/5 000PELTOVER HIDATE 00" FES-0-5
BLET GL'ZE fEP-T/% dISTEL 3 0 ZETITSOE9RR - ELOATE MOSIOE HITVIMHNOWAOD FZ/O0ES¥—-T/F EZZCIG0L9Ff dl0dT1d 00 FES-0-5
FELLE PBOLBS WdWd ALINOMHOD - WASITIIEZd  “3d¥2 JH0l N2Z¥9 SHITION Ma¥d ALINOWACD - dI2ITIIHEA 00 T1Z5-0-5
FELLE 0B T6E QTEId TIVIIONI NOWM - dITITIIHNES  '2dvWd JuU0l METYD SHITIOW T304 TIVEIOod XONd - d9TITILEEd 00 TES-0-5
DELLE g 121 FEOZ ANOL - FOAYHEINIYN Ad¥2S0MHET JTT 'M9ISEd NATTIW ATITHIENS AN 00" TE25-0-5
DELLE 00 0EDE PEOE BHOL - AONVHELHIVW Fd¥2STHYT 2TT 'MOISE0 QEITIM 0Z FHAC - AINENILHIVH Fd¥2SOHYT 00 TES-0-5
FILLA DE 69T G#IAVAT ML 08" L 'LOOL &RIAYED ML SF°L ITT STYIEILYH HETIHL dodd - LOodI &#30%42 WL 08 L 00 TES-0-65
SETLE 00" &aT HONA-SATddS LINUOH dS¥M EOW HOTHOE =AY HORM-5A¥ddS LENMOH dS¥M 00" 125-0-5
ELET D& LOT LHIWALYLS FHne SOU%D ILID OLOY NIk WalAn d9d-Jdnl T¥ainED 00" TES-0-5
9ZLLE 00" 01E 1433 FESTESOT-FEST/B OLOVE/ Y13 277 STISOTONHIIL SSd OWM- FESIESOQT-FEST/8 OLOVH/ TUTA 00 025-0-5
BILLE 0o's QRO SOWIEd 25 “HOLLOE FLOWId SSTTIdIM REM % ADOT 24%W aMag SOHTEd 0% 00" 025-0-5
ELET LE 68 INFHILYLS AHnr SaO¥YD ILID ¥E3d¥d LETIOL XOMH-MOZWHY 00" 0Z%-0-5
ODLET OF* L AOTHIEd A0 dONTENSHI WHYHC 40 TYRLOMF QP09 FINTEASHI BALT A¥¥LHATONA 00 #15-0-5
96c1 &L 9FE dIFY PE0Z € UI0 FONYYNSHI INIWAOTIWINO 5 30 INIHIYY3Ed SIOMITII HOILHSHIAWNOD LHAWACTIRANY 00" ETS-0=5
Z59L6 £S5 BF MOIWEdd AIAL  SIONITII JAC TYINId WiT3d SIIAZHEE HITWIH 00" 605-0-5
L9ET 697609 WOIWZdd AINC  SEHS 3NTE ONY SS04D Z071d SLISEHNAE HITWEH - 605-0-5
0 adeg

aWnd FINTHMALNIER ¥d¥d ¢ pung

SLOFORTLE aid d¥0d INENYHYEd ¥ pung Iog [RI0L
ILFORLE 0 3d=sg aod TE10L

TRET 88186 SLEDT I¥LS TI¥ 000LTE08L6 ALIDIHELIFETI ROSTOE HITTAMNORWOD €/5-%2/F Q00LEB08LE ALIDIELDETE a0 FEE-0-

ATLLE 00 05k HNETD AFEEV-HN IDE/M SIZIHI FZXFEZ 02 SI0NG0Yd AYID OWHTION TID AZEEY-HH I2H/M SLATHI FEZXET 00 ZE5-0~
FLILLE ST F8I 1001 S4IHD W F/E - MHETD RIgdY OT1 'STYIHSLYW NETIHL I0JI SAIHD W#/fE - HNITD AdEdY 00" g8e-0-§
0 adag

aMnd a¥oy ININYMLEd F pung
£ Ho=sUuo A UNOWY uoT3dTIssag 30ToAUT Iopusa 0S3g SUTT 0DT0AUT ISquny I9

adI%d

LIONWT J4¥0d
EITHILEYd NV JI%d
QIZTITYNANOr

FZOE/TESLD — ¥EO0Z/T0/L0 SELYA MY MDIHD dXZ

dIHSHMOL WIE d904

Id0dEd NOILNEIUISId T

dOI0OANT

dTysumol =273 :8J
AHLWD 3=
WY £0:80 FE0OZ/20/B0



SF 9ET and FOMYHIINIVN AYELIMID ¢ pund 353 TEICl

SF9EE 0 3dag zes 1eEl0l
BELLE 6Ll 3 HHOC - AN0WTd T HE0EYS d3LIY05 WIED  Wid FTHOYE TYNOILYHIIINI MHLIA - A00%¥Td NITEYD dILIEIS 00 EE5-0-9
9651 GFLF 22 FE0Z £ dID HONYHASHI INEWAOTSHANL = A0 INZWIO¥ddd STOHITTI HOLLESHESHOD LNIRAQTAWINN 00 EIS-0-9
0 3d=qa
OHNS FINYHELNIVW AY3LEWED 9 pung

09 06T°LZ OHNd JINYHALNIWH Hd¥d ¢ pung iog T=2ao]

09 06T °LE 0 adesg zog4 [Elog
TTLLE BF LEY'T O¥ANKCL 9300 039 - HOMNEL dNods 9vs N¥ANNCL ¥3AC0 dHd - Hondl 00 00e-0-5
GA%LG 257009k HOLIMS /HHILEY / SHOWE / SIHO T T- MO0 8L dNOUS T9S  LIMS/WNHALNY/ SHIWH/ SIHOIT- 40044 00" 009~0-5
1TLL6 00" 0o s {F 40 Fb MEEIE LHMEWIIVEY OLINDSOW SOW TEINIWMMNOGEIAND IHEYID A0 F) NYId INIWNIIEEY OILIODSOH 00 965-0-5
9ELLE 00°01Z LdAd FEZSTESOT-FE/T/B QOLOWY,/ 413 OTT SEIDOTONHOHL S84 ISIH- ¥E/TE/0T-pE/1/80I0Vd,/313 00" FLS-0-5
0 Jdsa
AMnd FOMENILNIYH ¥d¥d 6 pung
# ¥o=sud AUTLSWIY uoTAdTIIDEa] 20ToAUT Iopuss 383 SUTT TOTOAUT J=20Unp TS

LIAN% ad¥od
AI¥d ATIVILYYd aWY aIivd

TAZITVNEOOL drysume] 13 :4ad
FPEOLSTIE/L0 - REOZSTQLD SIIWT MOE MIEHD dXd JHIWD :a8s(
5/8 :=beg JIHSHMOL WIT {03 IH0d¥8 NOILOEIMISIO T9 T3I0ANI WY £0:§0 FZOZ/20/80



IT° 128 °L91T

repung TT¥ I0d4 Te303

SF"9EZZ JLNIYH AHALEWAD 9 pung
02°061°LE ANTHILHIYH Hd¥d § pung
9L ROV ILE AF0E LHINYWEEd & pung
0F 099 €1 Na avcy TYddnds £ pung
6L a0eg WILSISSY TWVdENID ¢ pung
IS HET 66 Nd HNMCI IT¥dINds T pund
ISTRIOL pund
& ¥osun JUNCWY uocTidTIosSs] =20T0AUT Iopuan, J82( 2UTT =0ToAUT Iagunp To
LIANY aaeod
ar%d ATIVILYYd QWY aIvd
QIZITYNEO00 drysumog ©13 :da
FEOZSTESLD — FEO0ZT/TO/LO SILWA HOM M2IHD aXd ZHIND :a3spn
Ga/a rabeg JIHSHNMOL ¥TH ¥Wod LE0da3¥ NOILOFIYLSIdO 19 JI3T0OAMI WY CS0:80 FEOZS90/80



08/05/2024 04:31 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 1/1

User: LINA \
3 i 2 7
DB: Ela Township FROM 0 QS;E?OAiLTgUSD;31/2024

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 07/01/2024 Dabits Cradits 07/31/2024
Fund 1 GEMERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE. #0182/01%0 504,832.97 77,758.22 386,370.02 196,221.17
10} .95 BYLINE #7%B6-MONEY MARKET 1,137,893.43 152,913.41 0.00 1,290,806.84
10%.07 BARR. #0428-MONEY MARKET 1,421,879.55 12,947.07 7,020.81 1,427,805.81
104 .22 C5 CDARS 5.00% 9/12/24-52WK 471,007.12 0.00 0.00 471,007.12
104.26 CS5 CDARE 4.40% 07/05/24-13WK 109, 345.86 0.00 0.00 109, 345.86
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,644,958,93 243,618.70 343,390.83 3,495,186.80
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISBE. #0192/0190 9,152.95 314.75 3,148,511 6,319.19
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 74,949, 66 236,68 0.00 75,1865 34
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 84,102.61 551.43 3,148.51 B1,505.53
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISBE.#01892/0190 103,762.80 98,330. 68 32,176.15 169,917.33
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,056,071.82 2,703.34 0.00 1,058,775.16
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,159,834.62 101,034.02 32,176.15 1,228,6092.49
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE=MM/DISE.#0192/0190 3186,480.80 32,859.08 269,538.11 149,800.57
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,127,192.45 152,612.14 0.00 1,279,804.59
101.06 5/3 BANK=BOMD ACCT #0773 95,692.71 2,700.00 2,450.00 95,942.71
101587 BARR. #0429=MONEY MARKET 262,476.29 1,094.55 0.00 263,570.84
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,871,842.05 189,2865.77 271,9B9.11 1,789,118.71
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 57,176.07 72,373.04 99,782, 58 28,766.53
101.05 BYLINE #79B6-MONEY MARKET 316,953, 24 432.48 0.00 317,;385,72
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 134,493.32 479.46 0.00 134,972.78
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 508,622,463 73,284.98 99,782.58 482,125.03
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 6,835.56 4,961.09 6, 650.66 5,145, 99
101. 05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 228,490.55 874.17 0.00 229,1864.,72
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 235,326.11 5,635.26 6,8650.66 234,310.71

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 7,504,8686.95 613,390.16 807,137.864 7,310,939.27



08/06/2024 08:18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page; 1/8
gﬁ?rﬁngAigstﬂrp PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 2014-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2024 07/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABHORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWM FUND
Revenues
Dept O
1-0=-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 25:575.13 919,503.35 1,784,294.00 864,730.65
1=-0=402.00 PERS PROP REFLACEMENT TAX 8,105.84 20,912.28 50,000.00 29,087.72
1=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 8,973.77 37,080.34 40,000.00 2,919.66
1-0=-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00  3,163,752.00  3,163,752.00
1-0=-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-0=410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 42,654.,74 977,455.97 5,038,146.00 4,060,650.03
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 625.00 5,000.00 4,375.00
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 750.00 2,000.00 1,250.00
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 675.00 725.00 66,290.00 65,565.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 3,930.00 72,460.00 79,100.00 6,640.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 14,700.00 14,700.00
1-5-410.05 SERING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 750.00 6,000.00 5,250.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 360.00 960.00 600,00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480,00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 3,606.00 37,817.00 35, 000.00 57,083.00
1-5-411,02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 31,568.90 55%,000.00 23,431.10
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 841.00 3,196.00 12,000.00 8,804.00
1-5-411.04 MON-RESIDENT FEES 120.00 100.00 1,000.00 #00.00
Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 15,172.00 148,751,490 337,530.00 188,778.10
Dept 6 - ASSESSCRS DIVISION
1=-6=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 528.98 0.00 (528.98)
Tatal Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 528,98 0.00 (528.98)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 668.25 2,257.25 7,000.00 4,742.75
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIFTION RECOVERIES 0.00 1,491.00 5,000.00 3,509.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 798.00 3,759.00 3,000.00 5,241.00
Total Dept 7 — TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,466.25 7,507.25 21,000.00 13,492.75
TOTAL REVENUES 59,292.99 1,134,284.10 5,396,676.00 4,262,391.90
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 15,242 .46 67,909.42 220,000.00 152,090.58
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,776.78 10,953.67 40,000.00 29,046.33
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,140.08 5,078.31 18,000.00 12,921.69
1-1-512.00 IMRF 464 .86 1,961.98 8,000.00 6,038.02
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 1,321.61 2,155.50 1,500.00 (655.50)
1-1-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (0.93) 0.14 0.00 (0.14)
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,260.55 2,B04.76 14,000.00 11,195.24
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 30,124.00 35,000.00 4,876.00
1-1-532.00 TELEFPHONE/ INTERNET 622.74 2,479.43 3,000.00 6,520.57
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 334.68 1,520.00 7,000.00 5,480.00
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 229.7% 668.62 2,000.00 1,331.38
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 288.41 323.41 2,000.00 1,676.59
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 291.49 5,368.30 12,000.00 6,631.70
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 422.05 4,1B4.37 12,000.00 7,815.63
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,205.00 7,309.31 50,000.00 42,690.69
1-1=546.00 DUES/FEES 64.40 1,668.24 3,000.00 7,331.76
1=1=548.00 PUBLIC MNOTICES 0.00 103.50 750.00 646,50
1-1-549.00 PERS.PROP.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 1,B832.65 20,000.00 18,167.35
1=1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 26,000.00 34,000.00 36,000.00 2,000.00
1-1=-558.00 QFFICE SUPEBLIES 54.83 634 .08 5,500.00 4,865.94
1=1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 900.00 2,401.22 2,500.00 98,78



08/06/2024 08:18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 2/8

User: CATHY L :
DBE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERTOD ENDING 07/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 102425 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2024 01/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUMND
Expenditures
1=-1=585.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,3596.49 4,073.94 35,000.00 26,926,086
1=-1=568_00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 96.71 5,000.00 4,903.29
1=1=572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 1,010.99 4,000.00 2,989.01
1=1=573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1=1=585.00 TOWNHALL TMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 Z0,000.00
1=1=-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 55,015.29 192, 662.53 1,571,750.00 1,379,087.47
Dept 2 - ELECTED QFFICTALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,333.33 13,333.32 40,000.00 26,666,468
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 5,000.00 15,000.00 10,000.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES l,666.68 6,666.72 20,000.00 13,333.28
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 333.32 1,000.00 666,68
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 484 .48 1,937.96 6,000.00 4,062.04
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 30.00 30.00 2,000.00 1,970.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,847.82 27,301.32 B7,000.00 59,698.68

Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS

1-3-500.00 SALARIES 12,844.26 57,355.80 245,000.00 187,644 .20
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 3,6132.26 14,190.30 75,000.00 60,B809.70
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX B81.26 3y 931 .58 20,000.00 16,068.42
1-3-512.00 IMRF 350.29 1,042 15 8,000.00 6,457.85
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATICN 937.01 1,814.33 1,000.00 (B14.39)
1-3-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.20 (4.40) 0.00 4.40
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 887.20 3,942.60 8,500.00 4,557.40
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 445,40 1,770.06 6,000.00 4,229.94
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 246.44 1,083.10 4,000.00 2,906.90
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 40.00 3,000.00 2,960.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-3=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
1=3=545.00 DUES/FEES 50.00 135.00 1,600.00 1,485.00
1=3=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 180.98 479.37 1,500.00 1,020.63
1=3=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 109.04 109.04 1,000.00 890,98
1=3=565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 76.00 1,610.80 2,800.00 1,189.20
1-3=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 266.97 1,000.00 733.03
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLMESS 20,623.34 BB, 276.76 385,300.00 297,023.249

Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER

1-5=500.00 SALARIES 40,686.82 167,978.34 510,000.00 342,021.66
1-5=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,958.87 11,581.30 45,000.00 33,418.70
1-5=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1=-5=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,073.38 12,674.07 42,000.00 £9,325.93
1=5=512.00 IMRF 790.39 3,885.58 15,000.00 11,114.42
1=5=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 3,356.00 5,591.19 6,000.00 408.381
L=5=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED 2.27 (2.81) 0.00 2.81
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 835.24 2,370.25 20,000.00 17,629.75
1-5=524.00 NUTRITION 769.73 2,181.77 15,000.00 12,848.23
l=b=525.00 LUNCH & LEARN FRESENTATIONS 575.00 2,240.00 7,500.00 5,260.00
L=5=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 832.54 3,169.25 9,000.00 5,830.75
1=-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,105.18 4,686.67 14,000.00 3, 31L3.33
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 460.58 500.00 35.42
l=5=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 121..79 4,000.00 3,878.21
1=5=538.00 POSTAGE 2.11 798.93 11,000.00 10,201.07
1-5=-540.00 PRINTING 194.41 2,744.92 18,000.00 15,255.08
1-5=-546.00 DUES/FEES 205.83 B88.38 4,000.00 Bl 162
1-5-547.00 FROGRAMS 5,186.79 26,513.27 80,000.00 53,486.73
l=5=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 1,539.78 12,205.16 30,000.00 17,794.84
1=5=551.00 FROGRAM SUFPLIES 817.03 3,590.99 18,000.00 14,409.01
1l=5=553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1=5=508.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 68.98 115.86 2,000.00 1,884.14
1=-5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 799.97 B07.60 2,000.00 1,182.40
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 607.70 2,500.00 1,8%2.30
1=5=563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMEMNT 0.00 859,91 6,000.00 5,900.08
1-5=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 32.00 2,973.33 4,000.00 1,026.67
1-5=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 74.94 52.32 2,000.00 1,947 .68
1-5=585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 15,000.00 15,000.00 30,000.00 15,000.00

Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 78,907.27 283,306.35 905,000.00 621,693.65



0B/06/2024 08:18 aM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: i/8
User: CATHY U :
DB: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2024 01/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
bept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 20,790.97 97,367.23 430,000.00 332,632.77
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 3,295.63 12,624,56 45, 000,00 32,375,44
1-6=-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,569.51 7,321,091 36,000.00 28,678,09
1=-6-512.00 IMRF 420.34 2,112.863 15,000.00 12,887.37
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 1,203.03 2,337.65 2,000.00 (337.865)
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,283.04 3,047.87 6,000.00 2,952,13
1-6-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 568,81 2,263.71 6,000.00 3,736.29
1-6-524.,00 UTILITIES 375.09 1,729.74 7,000.00 5,270.2¢6
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 298.93 298.93 3,500.00 3,201.07
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 150.00 150.00 6,500.00 6,350.00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 6,40 34.42 100.00 65,58
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 17.84 202.08 1,500.00 1,287.92
1-6-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 16,387.50 10,000.00 (6,387.50)
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 450.29 1,414.93 9,000.00 7,585.07
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 43,84 438.53 2,500.00 2,061.47
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 348.3% 1,059.44 5,000.00 3,940.586
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 5,282.00 17,774.46 24,500.00 6,725.54
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 64.11 994 .95 8,000.00 7,005.04
Total Dept 6 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION 36,168.22 167,560.55 629,100.00 161,539.45
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 7,035.49 32,657.15 98,000.00 65,342.85
1-7-509,00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 629_88 2,472.77 9,000.00 6,527.23
1-7-510.,00 HREA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 531.08 2,466.06 3,000.00 6,533.94
1-7-512.00 IMRF 214.59 986.06 3,500.00 2,503.94
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 594,42 1,097.02 800.00 (297.02)
1-7-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE IMSURANCE/AD&D 2.24 (4.42) 0.00 4.42
1-7=515.00 UNIFPORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 600,00 600.00
1-7=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,989.00 4,000.00 2,011.00
1-7=-532.00 TELEPHOME 91.82 366.48 2,500.00 2,133.52
1=-7=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 170.55 1,000.00 829,45
1-7=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
1=7=561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,588,22 7,311.40 20,000.00 12,688.60
1=-7=589.00 VEHICLE MAINTENAMNCE 815,66 2,319.33 10,000.00 7,680.67
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 11,503.18 51,841.40 160, 300.00 108, 458.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 209,065.12 810,948.91 3,738,450.00 2,927,501.09
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5%,292.99 1,134,284.10 5,396,676.00 4,262,391.90
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 209,065.12 810,948.91 3,738,450.00 2,927,501.09
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (14%,772.13) 323,335.19 1,658,226.00 1,334,890.81



08/06/2024 08:18 AM REVENUZ AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8
tlser: CATHY e
SR Hia e PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-15 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2024 07/31/2004 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenuas
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 312.32 10,335.46 20,022.00 9,685.54
2-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 239.11 487.75 500.00 12.25
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 88,120.00 88,120.00
Total Dept 0 551.43 10,824.21 108, 642.00 87,817.79
TOTAL REVENUES 551.43 10,824.21 108, 642.00 37,817.79
Expendituraes
Dept 0O
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 2,692.67 11,860.91 35,000.00 23,139.09
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 173.34 760.50 2,300.00 1,539.50
2-0-512.00 IMRF 82.11 36l.72 1,000.00 638.28
2-0-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 180.39 304.02 200.00 (104.02)
2-0-537.00 EQUCATION 20.00 20.00 500.00 480.00
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 4,131.47 45,000.00 40,868.53
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 3,148.51 17,438,862 106,000.00 88,561.38
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,148.51 17,438, 62 106, 000,00 88,561.38
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMD:
TQTAL REVENUES 551.43 10,824.21 108,642.00 97,817.79
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,148.51 17,438.62 106, 000,00 88,561,38
NET QF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,597.08) (6,614.41) 2,642.00 9,256.41




08/06/2024 0B:18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIFE Page: 5/8

User: CATHY i
PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP e /31/

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 2014-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2024 01/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 4,154.85 138,886.75 267,626.00 128,739.25
3-0-402.00 FERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 TNTEREST TNCOME 2,730.90 5,628._91 15,000.00 9,371.09
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,081,636.00 1,091,636.00
3-0-410,00 MISCELLANEOUS [NCOME 0.00 516.00 5,000.00 4,484.00
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 132.47 0.00 (132.47)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 12,150.42 25,188.38 175,100.00 149,911.62
3-0-410.03 HWY _ENT. THCOME/VILL . LONG GROVE 16,362.73 39,163.74 51,500.00 12,336.26
3-0-410.04 HWY .ENT. TNCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 6,509._60 28,275.27 20,600.00 (7,675.27)
3-0-410.05% HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 9,375.38 19,827.12 46, 350.00 26,522 .68
3-0=418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 51,283.88 257,618.64 1,672,812.00 1,415,193.36
TOTAL REVENUES 51,283.88 257,618.64 1,672,812.00 1,415,193, 306
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES (22,943.49) 12,201.85 44,000.00 31,798.15
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS (1,884.50) 7,092.45 26,500.00 19,407,55
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-1-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX (1,718.33) BO1.41 3,500.00 2,698.59
3-1-512.00 IMRF (699.75) 372.15 2,000.00 1,627.85
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION (118.01) 383.78 750.00 366.22
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 27,669.00 32,000.00 4,331.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 264 .BH 3,218.57 8,500.00 5,280.43
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION D.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING D.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3=1=546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3=1=548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0,00 500.00 500.00
3=1=558.00 OFFICE SUFPLIES 11.98 398.95 2,500.00 2,101.05
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,381.52 3,932.74 9,000.00 5,067.24
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION (25,705.72) 56,071.9%0 146,750.00 90, 678.10
Dept 4 - MATNTENANCE DIVISTON
3-4-520,00 BUTLDING MATNTENANCE 210.00 420.00 50,000.00 49, 580.00
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-4-534,00 UTILITIES 840.63 2,858.91 8,500.00 5,641.09
3-4-535.00 REMNTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 256.70 4,000.00 3,743.30
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 169,00 4,000.00 3,831.00
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTEMANCE 1,424.83 G,247.21 35,000.00 28,752.79
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 472.37 5,578.22 45,000.00 39,421.78
3-4=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4=577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 5;183.90 15, 154 3] 40,000.00 24,245,69
3-4=580.00 PAVING 0,00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3=-4=599,00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 33,205,98 675,000.00 641,794.02
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 8,131.73 64,490.33 932,000.00 B67,509.67
TOTAL EXEENDITURES (17,573.99) 120,562.23 1,078,750.00 958, 187.77
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 51,283.88 257,618.64 1,672,812.00 1,415,183, 36
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (17,573.99) 120,562.23 1,078,750.00 958,187.77

MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 64, 857.87 137,056.41 594,062.00 457,005.59



08/06/2024 08:18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
User: CATHY ;
e FiN SoMNEEED PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR 170 BALANCE 2024-15 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2024 a131204 ORIGINAL BALARCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROFPERTY TAX 20,195.33 670,649.43 1,300,025.00 629,375.57%
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 3,809,36 8,722.29 4,000.00 (4,722.29)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,350,162.00 1,350,162.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS TNCOME 0.00 50,159.52 0.00 (50,159,52)
1-0-410.01 MET FUND 0.00 4,957.77 45,000.00 10,042.23
1-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 250.00 5,300.00 500.00 (4,800.00)
Total Dept 0 24,254.69 739,789.01 2,699,687.00 1,959,697.99
TOTAL REVENUES 24,254.69 739,789.01  2,699,687.00 1,959,897.99
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 68,607.47 192,692.01 650,000.00 457,307.99
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 12, 981,91 35,105, 38 130,000.00 94,894.62
4-0-510.00 HEA 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
4-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 5,057.48 14,202.14 48,000.00 33,797.86
4-0-512.00 IMRF 2,092.52 5,8684.77 20,000.00 14,115.23
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 3,993.66 6,240.82 6,000.00 (240.82)
4-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.10 (10.25) 0.00 10.25
4-0-515.00 UNTFORMS /TESTING 0.00 2,585_60 8,000.00 5,413.40
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 6,021.67 14,532.27 45,000.00 30,467.73
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 546.92 3,146.51 8,500.00 5,353.49
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 560.00 4,000.00 3,440.00
1-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 6,692.42 22,809.44 663,600.00 640,790.56
4-0-584,00 STREET LIGHTS 941.48 3,780.63 15,000.00 11,219.37
1-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0,00 650,000.00 650,000.00
Total Dept 0 106,978.03 301,530.32 2,394,100.00 2,092,569.68
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 106,978.03 301,530.32  2,394,100.00 2,002,569.68
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 24,254.69 739,789.01 2,699,687.00 1,959,897.99
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 106,978.03 301,530.32 2,394,100.00 2,092,569.68
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (82,723.34) 438,258.69 305,587.00 (132,671.69)



08/06/2024 08:18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 7/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1014-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 07/31/2024 07/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MATNTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 10,169.45 271,548 .48 515, 005,00 243,456.52
5-0-404.00 INTEREST THCOME 927.13 5,170.52 500.00 (4,670.52)
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 368,972.00 368,972.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 304.60 304.60 2,500.00 2,195.40
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5-0=410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 3,250.00 4,500.00 1,250.00
5=0=418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 11,401.18 280,273.60 4906,477.00 626,203.40
TOTAL REVENUES 11,401.18 280,273.60 906,477.00 626,203,40
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.,00 SALARIES 9,943.15 35,276.45 85,000.00 49,723.55
5-0-509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 573.13 2,249 98 9,000.00 6,750.02
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 (570.00) 1,500.00 2,070.00
5-0-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX 754.15 2,669.36 8,000.00 5,330.64
5-0-512.00 IMRF 115.12 515.31 2,600.00 2,084.6%
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 346.79 608,93 1,500.00 891.07
5-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 0.56 (1.18) 0.00 1718
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4724 .97 634,97 10,000.00 9,365.03
5-0-521.00 PARK MATNTENANCE 3,417.64 15,433,482 53,000.00 37,566.18
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES i04.63 933,85 6,000.00 5,066.15
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 (184.00) 3,000.00 3,184.00
5-0=561.00 FUEL/OIL 992.07 2,214.32 7,000.00 4,785.68
5-0=562.00 LANDSCAPTNG SUPPLIES 30.49 1,623.49 20,000.00 18,376.51
5=0-563.00 FARE EQUIFMENT 353.47 435,42 25,000.00 24,564.58
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 337.74 1,545.18 2,000.00 454 .82
5-0-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 146,94 0.00 (148, 94)
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 164,50 1,000.00 835,50
5-0-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 120.00 0.00 {120.00)
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MATNT 710.66 4,739.38 40,000.00 35,260.62
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 9,000.00 36,000.00 40,000.00 4,000.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 10,594 .01 62,657.14 258,800.00 196,142 86
Total Dept 0 37,898.78 167,215.86 573,400.00 406,184.14
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 37,8968.78 167,215.86 573,400.00 406,184 .14
Fund 5 - PARK MATNTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 11,401,18 280,273,660 906,477.00 626,203,40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 37,898.78 167,215.86 573,400.00 106,184,14
HMET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (26,497, 60) 113,057.74 333,077.00 220,019,276



08/06/2024 08B:18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: B/8
User: CATHY
Di: RELA TOWNSHIP FERICD ENDING 07/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 07/31/2024 07/31/1024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 156.12 3717071 10,011.00 4,840,249
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 675.99 1,386.79 500.00 (886, 79)
6-0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINMING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 235,274.00 235,274.00
G=0=409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G=0=410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0,00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE (1,000.00) 3,150.00 10,000.00 6, B50.00
Total Dept 0 (167.89) 9,707.50 257,785.00 248,077.50
TOTAL REVENUES (167.89) 9,707.50 257,785.00 248,077.50
Expenditures
Dapt 0O
6-0-500.,00 SALARIES 576.92 2,596.14 10, 000.00 7,403 .86
6-0-508,00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-5092.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 44.14 216.43 400.00 183.57%
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 47.45 88,12 200.00 111.88
6=0=521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 2,934.97 15,000.00 12,065.03
6=0=522.00 BURTAL EXFENSES 0.00 4,150.00 8,000.00 3,850.00
6=0=523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 179.00 179.00 5,000.00 4,821.00
6=0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 10.48 250.00 239.52
6=0=536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0-544.00 FROFESSTOMNAL SERVICES 0.00 255,00 2,000.00 1,745.00
6=0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 239.40 6,000.00 5,760.60
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.88 3,000.00 2,999.12
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 D.00D 100,000.00 100, 000.00
Total Dept 0 847.51 10,670.42 153,750.00 143,079.58
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 847.51 10,670.42 153, 750,00 143,079,.58
Fund 6 = CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES (167.89) 8,707.50 257,785.00 248,077.50
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 847.51 10,670.42 153,750.00 143,079,658
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,015.40) (962.92) 104,035.00 104, 997,92
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUMNDS 146,616.28 2,432,497.06 11,042,079.00 B,609,581.94
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS3 340,363.86 1,428, 366,36 8,044,450.00 6,616,083, 64
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (193,747.68) 1,004,130.70 2,997,629.00 1,983,458.30



Payroll Check Register Repart For Ela Township
For Check Dates 7/1/2024 to 7/31/2024

Check
Name MNet
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 650.84
EFTPS 36,129.91
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE §,703.83
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 11,623.47
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 572.58
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 116,761.52

Total Payroll 172,442.15






;
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: August 1, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penny Herr, Assessor

Subject: Board Report - July 2024

The Ela Township assessments have been turned into the Lake County Chief County Assessment office on July 15™. We are waiting
now for the edit from the county to proofread the changes before the equalization and publication of the values get done by the CCAQ.
Equalization to neighborhoods was done to neighborhoods that needed to be adjusted to reflect values closer to the market value.
Commercial and industrial properties were reset after receiving adjustments due to vacancies that they experienced in late 2022 and
2023, If the commercial and industrial properties experienced vacancy is late 2023 -2024 year, the application needs to be submitted
and reviewed again for the 2024 assessments. Some property owners may see a bump in the market value of their property of 10-20%,
due to the three-year study of sales. Dropping 2020 sales and using 2021,2022 and 2023 sales to indicate a 2024 market value included
an upward trend. This does not mean that the tax bills will go up by that much, it means that uniformity of market value is being the
main goal so that the tax liabilities are uniform across the properties in the township.

There have been changes to the Standard Homestead Exemption for Veterans with Disabilities under 35 ILCS 200/15-169. I have a
copy of the Illinois Department of Revenue update that the CCAQ of Lake County has forwarded to the townships.



~¢& lllinois Department of Revenue

1181101 W. Jefferson St.
: Springfield, IL 62702

July 2024

Update to the Standard Homestead Exemption for Veterans
with Disabilities (SHEVD); HB0612, Public Act 103-0596

The contents of this notice are informational only and do not take the place of statutes, rules, or
court decisions. Chief County Assessment Officers (CCAOs) are asked to share this information
as appropriate with other local government officials, including township/multi-township assessors
and board of review members.

It is important to note that statutes are subject to further legislative action in subsequent years.

The information contained in this notice may change with further law changes; therefore, it is
important to consult the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200) when questions arise.

Homestead exemption for veterans with disabilities PA 103-0596 (HB 612)

Summary of Changes:

Effective immediately. Makes several changes to the Standard Homestead Exemption for
Veterans with Disabilities (SHEVD). Beginning in tax year 2024, expands the exemption to include
all veterans of World War Il (WWII) and does not require annual reapplication for this qualification.
Beginning in tax year 2023, removes the absolute limit of a property valued at $250,000 EAV to
exempt the first $250,000 of EAV. Changes the definition of a veteran to remove discharge status
and instead consider service and compensated disability.

Statutory Reference:
35 ILCS 200/15-169 — Homestead exemption for veterans with disabilities and veterans of World
War Il. (updated)

New Law:

World War |l veterans:

Beginning in tax year 2024 (payable in 2025), expands the SHEVD exemption to a qualified
residence that is used by a veteran who was a member of the United States Armed Forces during
WWII regardless of their level of disability rating. If the veteran qualifies under the WWII
provisions, they do not need to fill out an annual reapplication/renewal form.

The term ‘World War II' means the period beginning on December 7, 1941, and ending on
December 31, 1946. If any of the veteran’s service was performed during this time frame, then
the veteran is a WWII veteran.

Assessors should accept any document on the list from the United States Department of
Veterans' Affairs (all five charts) so long as the document also establishes service during the time
range above. The lists can be found at hitps://www.va.qov/records/discharge-documents/.

Change in qualified residence definition:

Beginning in tax year 2023 (payable in 2024), the EAV limit required to qualify for this exemption
has changed. If a veteran has a service-connected disability rating of 70% or more, the first
$250,000 in EAV is exempt from taxation; any residual amount of EAV would be subject to

Page 1 of 2 IDORRPT8-PTAX (R-07/24)
Printed by the authority of the state of lllinois, electronic only, one copy




property tax. Previously, for a homestead property to qualify for the exemption, only those with an
EAV of less than $250,000 could qualify for the exemption; any property with an EAV of $250,001
or greater could no longer qualify at all. This new law changes the “all or nothing” provisions that
were in place prior to tax year 2023.

If a surviving spouse Is a recipient of dependency and indemnity compensation and the death is
determined to be service connected as certified by the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
(USDVA), then likewise the first $250,000 in EAV is exempt from taxation; any residual amount
of EAV would be subject to property tax.

This change starts with tax year 2023 and cannot be applied to tax years prior to 2023.
Existing provisions related to use for commercial purposes and rented property still apply.

Service-connected disability definition added:

A clarifying definition has been added to clarify a service-connected disability. A service-
connected disability is defined as an iliness or injury that was caused or worsened by active
military service that is a current disability as of the date of application for the exemption for the
tax year, as demonstrated by the USDVA certification, and for which the veteran receives
disability compensation.

Change to definition of a qualifying veteran:

Beginning in tax year 2023, a veteran is now defined as an lllinois resident who has served as a
member of the U.S. Armed Forces on active duty or State active duty, a member of the lllinois
National Guard, or a member of the U.S. Reserve Forces who has a service-connected disability
as certified by the USDVA, and who receives disability compensation,

This changes the previous definition which tied qualification for the exemption to discharge status.
Beginning with tax year 2023, discharge status is no longer a qualification for the exemption;
instead, the applicant needs to provide verification that they have the service-connected disability
and that they are receiving disability compensation.

Page 2 of 2 IDORRPT8-PTAX (R-07/24)



;
ElaiTF
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: August 5, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Transport Liaison

Subject: Board Report — July 2024

BUS SERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela

Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda

Total Number of Rides
Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - L.C
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC

Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela

Days in Service - LC

Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Feb-

Apr-

24 Mar-24 24 May-24 | | Jun-24 | | Jul-24
285 311 287 329 241 290
42 43 48 50 36 44
327 354 335 379 277 334
1623 1530 1481 1772 1176 1386
476 522 577 603 465 602
2099 2052 2058 2375 1641 1988
277 193 175.5 179.75 124.75 150.75
25 28.5 29.5 31.25 23.75 30.75
302 221.5 205 211 148.5 181.5
20 21 22 22 18 22
11 12 13 13 10 13
412.2 390.9 477 404 320.3 457.7
102 127 91 86 90 110




;
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the pcoplc since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — July 2024

Clients and Groups:

In the month of July, the Health & Wellness department received a total of 19 referrals. Current trends continue to include
housing instability and families struggling to support members with severe and chronic mental illnesses. The Lending
Closet helped 48 families with medical equipment. Our closet is currently accepting donations. Those interested in
donating are encouraged to call or stop by. Our successful Care Giver Support Group runs the last Tuesday of each
month from 3-4:30pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents are encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW for more
information.

Personnel:

We are seeking a full-time licensed Clinician. Those with experience working with children and young people are
encouraged to apply.

Community Events:

We began our partnership with Ela Area Public Library where we stationed a clinician at the library from 3-5pm once a
month, offering consultations, recommendations, and resources. We will also be providing their staff with training in
mental health to better understand and assist their patrons. In August, we are planning a comprehensive 3-day training for
the Lake Zurich Fire Department focusing on mental health awareness and self-care practices to mitigate burnout among
personnel. Lastly, we will be participating in the Senior Resource Week at the Community Center, where we will deliver a
presentation on Senior Wellness to enrich the community's understanding and support of elderly individuals' health needs.
Director Marx attended a meeting with the Lake County Caseworker’s to workshop and network ideas regarding GA/EA.
Betsy will be attending the MTA’s 2024 General Assistance/Emergence Assistance Training on August 21* hosted by Elk
Grove Township.

Goals:

Health & Wellness is committed to enhancing community engagement and awareness of mental health services, with a
special focus on addressing school-related stressors. We prioritize consistency, inclusivity, and a sincere dedication to
community well-being in our approach. Through diverse initiatives like events, social media campaigns, and outreach
programs, we aim to raise awareness and improve accessibility to our services, particularly for students facing challenges
such as bullying, peer pressure, academic stress, and other school-related issues. We want to partner with parents and
guardians to help navigate their children's mental health challenges by tailoring mindfulness and stress-reduction
techniques for different age groups.



D
Elac e
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report —July 2024

Highway Department Update:

¢  With the abundance of precipitation, we have been receiving this summer the roadside brush and grass have been
rapidly growing and requiring regular attention. We had both our roadside mowers out frequently cutting back
tree lines and brush to keep the sight lines clear. We have also tree trimming crews out cutting and trimming back
low over hanging branches from trees in right-of way.

e Currently we have the ga-ga ball pad formed and ready for concrete. Depending on the weather we are planning
to pour the concrete on Monday, August 5. The framing for the pit has been picked up and the floor tiles have
been delivered.

e Asof August 5" I do not have any updates on when the road re-surfacing project will begin. The Knigge Park
drainage project is moving forward without any complications and should be completed soon.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for July from Village Contracts $27,495.99

o Village of Deer Park — 21 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $3,100.00
= Material charges $1,436.36
* Equipment charges $1,368.00
= Totaling $5,904.36

o Village of Kildeer — 31 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $3,472.00
*  Material charges $1,567.22
= Equipment charges $2,088.00
= Totaling $7,127.22

o Village of Long Grove — 23 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $3,999.00
*  Material charges $778.91
= Equipment charges $2,424.00
* Totaling $7,201.91
o Village of North Barrington — 26 work ticket preformed

*  Labor charges $4.309.00

*  Material charges $169.50

*  Equipment charges $2,784.00
* Totaling $7,262.50



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 461.75 work hours preformed

]

cC oD CO00Q 00

Assessor — | work ticket equaling 3 hours

Buses — | work ticket equaling 4 hours

Cemetery — 12 work tickets equaling 37.5 hours

Community Center — 7 work tickets equaling 14 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 111 work tickets equaling 236.75 hours
Historical — 3 work tickets equaling 4 hours

Parks — 27 work tickets equaling 155 hours

Town Hall — 6 work tickets equaling 7.5 hours



>
Elaf{i: ht
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 31, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - July 2024

Programming:

July started slowly with the Community Center being closed on July 3 and 4, but we made up for it with a very active and
steady flow of participants the remainder of the month. Our program revenue reflected the increased participation as we
brought in $8000 for the month. That's about $3000 higher than July 2023. We had a extremely pleasant Day Trip to Lake
Geneva as well as a Friday Evening Jazz event on our patio. Luckily, weather cooperated for both of those outdoor
programs. Our Morning Movers Program on Monday, Wednesday and Friday mornings continue to be our most popular
fitness program as we have had between 40-60 participants every session. The Fitness instructor went on vacation for 2
weeks, but we played recorded classes on the large screen and projector and we didn’t miss a beat. Participation
continued to be great, even with the digital set up. We are happy to be able to continue offering this program completely
free to participants.

Meals:

Lunch revenue came in at around $750 for the month which is close to what we had in July 2023. We had 2 Lunch &
Learns in July with 35-50 in attendance each time.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

We have found our replacement for an Evening Staff Member hiring Hannah Cronin. Her background is in education and
she has already brought with her enormous amounts of enthusiasm and optimism which has been a breath of fresh air.
Hannah has already had several ideas for programming this Fall and into 2025. We have also recently added Mitzi
Weiland as a part-time program staff member. She will be here occasionally for Special Events as well as new
programming in the future on a limited basis. Summer Camp has been here occasionally with some of the larger storms
we've had, but they are heading into the home stretch of summer and gearing up for the school year when things will
shift here again. We have a sold-out Day Trip for a Chicago River Cruise in the middle of the month and our Wisconsin
Supper Club toward the end of August.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Asgistant Community Programs Director



>
Ela’??.f:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Tor Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager

Subject: Board Report — August 2024

Plastic Benches:

The Township received our 4" Trex bench and are working on our 5%. To date, we have diverted
roughly 2,500 lbs. of plastic from our landfill and turned them into something useful and practical.

Boardroom Camera:

The device used to record and store our board meetings has malfunctioned. I have reached out to a
few audio/video companies to get a quote on a new device but am yet to hear back. In the meantime,
we are exploring temporary alternatives to ensure our board meetings are recorded and available on
the website.

IATA:

I attended the quarterly IATA-Illinois Association of Township Administrators in Schaumburg
Township where great conversations are always had with my counterparts at other Townships. The
next meeting is scheduled for September 11" in DuPage Township.

Prevailing Wage:

There was a webinar hosted by the Indiana, Illinois, lowa Foundation for Fair Contracting to discuss
changes to the laws as it relates to prevailing wage requirements.

Vitalant Blood Drive:

As discussed in my report last month, the Township will be hosting a mobile blood drive at Knox
Park on August 26' from 12-5 PM. I am pending the marketing materials, but once my office receives
them, they will be distributed so those interested in this amazing act so interested parties can reserve
a spot.






Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

Employees may elect to opt out of their insurance program benefits.
B. Retirement Fund - IMRF:

All employees working more than 1,000 hours per year are required to participate in [llinois
Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) as provided. The terms and conditions of any such
programs shall be furnished to all eligible employees.

C. Paid Time Off (PTO):

1. Full-time hourly, salaried, and permanent part-time employees are eligible for Paid
Time Off (PTO), to use only after completion of the ninety (90) day probationary
period. Any employee that resigns or has their employment terminated with the
Township prior to completion of their ninety (90) day probationary period will not
be entitled to receive compensation for any unused PTO.

2. Permanent Part-Time employees who normally work a scheduled work week of less
than thirty-five (35) hours per week are awarded one hour of PTO for every 40 hours
worked. When taken, PTO is paid out at the employees normally scheduled hours for
that day. Maximum amount of PTO awarded is forty (40) hours per year. Carry over
is not permitted for permanent part-time employees.

3. Regular full-time hourly and salaried employees’ PTO is given to the employee on
the anniversary of their date of hire,

4. Seasonal employees are given one hour of PTO for every 40 hours worked and are
not eligible to use any accrued PTO until after ninety (90) days of hire. Unused PTO
for Seasonal employees will not be paid out with their last check of the season.

Paid Time Off — Full-Time Hourly (Non-Exempt) and Full-Time Salaried (Exempt)
Employees:

Years of Service Annual Paid Time off
91 days- 1 year 40.00

| year-4 years 80.00

5-10 years 120.00

10+ years 160.00

5. PTO will be paid out in increments based on the day of the week PTO is taken (i.e.
full-time hourly Township employees will be paid 8.5 hours for a full PTO day off
on Monday through Thursday and 5 hours on Friday or as applicable to departmental
operating hours). PTO may also be requested in 2 hour increments for the purposes

8
-




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

of allowing employees to transact personal business (i.e., legal appointment, moving
into a new house, etc.).

6. Full-time employees accrued PTO may be carried over from one calendar year to the
next on their anniversary date, with a maximum of 80 hours carried over. Employees
may not request pay in lieu of such PTO. If an employee wants to use more time
than they have accrued, then they may elect to take unpaid time off with their
immediate supervisor’s approval.

7. Upon termination of employment, an employee shall be paid for all unused PTO,
only if the employee has been employed with the Township longer than one (1) year.
Any amount due to an employee shall be paid at the time such employee receives
their final paycheck.

8. Requests for PTO should be submitted far enough in advance to ensure the smooth
performance of Township functions is not in any way jeopardized. Staffing needs
will be determined by the immediate supervisor after considering work requirements,
length of service, and employer’s preferences.

9. For purposes of determining PTO, “continuous service™ is not broken due to an
employee’s absence as the result of sick leave, parental leave, accident, or leave of
absence granted by their immediate supervisor.

10. Prior to using unpaid time off, employees must first utilize any available paid time
off bank (PTO, Sick, Floating Holiday, etc) available to them.

D. Holidays:

L. The Township Board approves paid holidays for full-time, salaried, and permanent
part-time employees each year. In the event a full-time employee does not work the
scheduled day before and/or after a holiday and is not taking authorized paid time
off (PTO), or approved leave, the employee may not earn or receive holiday pay.
Permanent part-time employees are eligible for paid holidays. The employee will
receive hours equivalent to their normally scheduled day.

2. Holidays will be paid out in increments based on the day of the week the holiday
falls.
& Employees who observe a religious holiday on days which do not fall on an

approved holiday, should use paid time off (PTO) time or receive permission to
take the time off without pay.

4. A floating holiday is given to full-time and permanent part-time employees and
must be used in the calendar year it was granted and may not be carried over from

-0




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

one year to the next. Employees that start working for the Township prior to July 1
of the current calendar year will be eligible to use a floating holiday in the same
year of hire, otherwise, the employee will become eligible for their floating holiday
beginning on January | of the following calendar year.

E. Sick Leave/Pay:

1. All full-time and salaried employees are eligible for 72 hours of annual paid sick
leave after successfully completing a ninety (90) day probationary period upon hire.
Once the probationary period ends, regular full-time hourly and salaried employees
accrue sick leave on a pro-rata basis at the rate of 2.77 hours per pay period up to a
maximum as established under Section E paragraph 9.

2. Permanent Part-Time employees who work a scheduled work week of thirty-five
(35) hours or more per week are awarded one week of their normal weekly scheduled
hours of sick time annually on their anniversary. When taken, Sick-time is paid out
at the employees normally scheduled hours for that day. Carry over is permitted for
permanent part-time employees.

3. Eligible employees may use sick leave for their own illness, injury, or medical
appointment or that of an employee’s:

e Child, stepchild or grandchild
¢ Spouse or domestic partner

= Parent or stepparent

s Grandparent

e Mother-in-law or father-in-law
e Sibling

4. For full-time employees, sick leave will be paid out in increments based on the day
of the week sick leave is taken (i.e. full-time hourly Township employees will be
paid 8.5 hours for a full sick day off on Monday through Thursday and 5 hours on
Friday or as applicable to departmental operating hours). Sick leave may also be
requested in %2 hour increments for the purposes of allowing employees to attend
their medical/dental appointments, pick up prescriptions, and/or take care of any
other medically related needs pertaining to persons identified above.

5. For sick leave, more than three (3) consecutive business days, or frequent absences
claimed as sick days, the employee may be required to provide written verification
from a licensed medical doctor that the effect of the illness or injury involved was
sufficient to justify the employee’s absence from work and certifying also that the
employee is medically fit to return to work. If an employee does not provide
appropriate medical documentation, the employee will not be allowed to return to

10
o i




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2024

XIL

XIIL

J. Work From Home

On a limited basis, and with prior Department Head, and Township Manager or Township
Supervisor approval, employees whose position allows for remote work, can work from
home if one of the following situations arise:

¢ Dependent Care

s Domicile repairs/deliveries
In the case of an unforeseen circumstance, employees can work from home with Department
Head approval. It is the expectation of the Township that employees who are working from
home, are performing the duties of their position while they are on the clock. Employees
who abuse this privilege may have this privilege revoked at any time. A list of these
employees will be kept by the Township Manager.

Pregnant Workers Fairness Policy

Under the provisions of the Illinois Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/1, ef seq., as amended
by P.A. 98-1050, effective January 1, 2015, employees and applicants for employment are
protected against discrimination in employment on the basis of pregnancy. If you are
pregnant, you may request a reasonable accommodation to enable you to accept employment
or continue working, consistent with medical advice, if you choose to do so rather than take
leave under any leave law or Township policy. You will be required to supply medical
documentation from your healthcare provider to support your request for a reasonable
accommodation. Once a reasonable accommodation is requested and supported by medical
documentation, the Township must grant the accommodation unless the Township can show
that the accommodation would impose an undue hardship on its ordinary operation. You
cannot be required to accept an accommodation that you did not request if you choose to
decline it. Further information as to your rights and obligations under the law and this policy
can be obtained from the Township Manager and/or the Illinois Department of Human
Rights. The Illinois Department of Human Rights can be contacted at:

[llinois Department of Human Rights
100 W. Randolph St., Suite 10-100
Chicago, IL 60601

(312) 814-6200

Nursing Mothers in the Workplace Act

In accordance with the Nursing Mothers in the Workplace Act (P.A. 92-68, eff. 7-12-01), an
employer shall provide reasonable break time to an employee who needs to express milk for
her nursing infant child each time the employee needs for one (1) year after the child’s birth.

The break time may run concurrent with any break time already provided to the employee.
The employee will not receive a reduction in compensation for the time used for expressing
milk.
30
-30-







Ela%i: 1

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Proposal and Contract for
Training Services
Submitted: July 22, 2024
Peter Burchard
Multi-Sector Consultant and Advisor
Geneva, IL

“Tomorrow is great, but today is how we get there.

So let’s get today right first.”

Page 1



Purpose: The purpose of this proposal is to assist Ela Township with a training
program that meets expectations and advances the organization in its strategic
objectives. The township’s current strategic plan includes these two
statements:

e Enhance organizational development and advancement
e Develop a Workforce Development Plan that includes succession
planning strategies and professional development opportunities

The success of this effort is contingent on the active participation and informed
expression of ideas and opinions by the township board and staff. As a
consultant, my role is not to impose solutions on the township but to provide
training and facilitate serious discussions. This approach will assist
participants (including elected officials and staff as determined by Ela
Township) individually and collectively in deciding how they can best execute
their role in accomplishing the township's duties and responsibilities.

The Challenge: Generally speaking, and in the context of this proposal, a local
government that is well-governed and well-managed has these traits:

1. Elected officials and staff clearly understand and can articulate the local
government’s purpose, its services, and their roles and responsibilities. They are
dedicated to their roles, which include supporting the public and others in the
organization.

2. Elected officials have determined (and may continue to consider and discuss) the

township's high-stakes needs and strategies.

The organization is aligned to accomplish all programs and meet new challenges.

4. The organization is dedicated to relevant professional development for elected
officials and employees.

5. Individuals and teams are excellent at problem-solving and execution, which may
include changes in policies and practices. As such, continuous improvement is a
major theme.

6. Everyone is focused on the local government’s overriding purpose — providing
services at a level of service determined by elected officials.

7. Everyone embraces public involvement.

8. Leaders, elected and appointed, are committed to a culture, policies, and practices
that deliver on the above.

w

Page2



An overriding challenge is 1) how to assess the organization against these and
other worthy traits and 2) what development/training needs should be focused
on. Establishing professional development priorities is a difficult and ongoing
responsibility of every great organization.

The Process: This process is structured so that participants will experience
high-level consulting and training, which is meant to elevate their knowledge
and skills and strengthen the township's purpose and strategies. The process
includes:

Step 1: The training program will focus on leadership and management skills.
However, before deciding on all of the program’s exact details, | need to
interview some of the township’s elected officials and management team
members. This may be done one-on-one or in group settings. The interviews
will increase my understanding of the township's various needs. Meeting with
participants ahead of time will also increase the training program's buy-in. The
final format of the training program will address the issues | learned from the
interviews and my other experiences and knowledge.

Step 2: The training program will be eight hours long, divided into two days.

In addition to what | learn from the interviews, the training program will cover
these specific details, i.e., deliverables:

1. Identify the organization’s culture and patterns and how these affect
service delivery (including productivity, morale, costs, retention,
relationships, communication, service, etc.). To what degree should your
organization's culture and patterns change to reflect the township's best
intentions?

2. Ildentify the team’s perspective on its strengths and challenges.

3. Present and discuss leadership and management practices, including
accountability, change management, organizing skills, communication
(internal and external), costs, emotions, performance evaluations,
quality, and reporting of challenges and accomplishments.

4, Determine how to build a team that welcomes differences while staying
focused on the township's mission and program priorities.

5. Develop creativity as a skill.

Page 3



6. Work with the participants to create their own quality improvement plans

(individual and team).

Step 3: To follow up, two to three months after the entire program is finished, |
will make myself available to meet with the participants (as a group) to discuss
their progress.

Considerations:

Ela Township agrees to:

a location for all meetings

refreshments/meals for formal training sessions

flip charts and markers

availability of participants for pre-session interviews that will take place
a week or two before the actual training sessions

with the exception of emergencies, two uninterrupted four-hour training
sessions (two four-hour sessions within two weeks of each other)

In the weeks following the training, the township manager will facilitate
team discussions regarding ideas, commitments, and progress.

Professional Fee: $5,200.

This fee covers all professional services, reports, travel, and expenses.

50% of the fee is requested at the time this proposal/contract is approved.

Thank you.

Peter Burchard

Consultant, Speaker, Trainer
Governance and High-Stakes Strategy
Leadership and Management

Global and Multi-Sector

ONB807 E. Curtis Sg

Geneva, IL 60134

Email: peter@peterburchard.com
Cell: 706-691-7494

F'age4



Agreed to this day of , 2024 by and between:

For Ela Township:

Signature

Title

For Peter Burchard:

Signature

Title

Passion and Reality at Work

Page 5






>
Ela”:-}:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

ORDINANCE 2024-02

ORDINANCE SETTING COMPENSATION OF TOWNSHIP OFFICIALS FOR THE FOUR-YEAR
TERM STARTING MAY 19, 2025 AND ENDING MAY 21, 2029 ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE

COUNTY, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, according to 60 ILCS 1/65-30, the compensation of township officers shall be set by the Ela Township Board at least

180 days before the beginning of the term of office.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Ela Township Board that compensation of the Elected officials for the term May
19, 2025 to May 21, 2029 is set in accordance with Illinois State law as follows:

SECTION 1: Salaries of Elected Officials

A. Supervisor
(1) May 19, 2025- May 17,2026
(2) May 17, 2026- May 17, 2027
(3) May 17, 2027- May 15, 2028
(4) May 15, 2028- May 21, 2029

$40.,000
540,000
545,000
545,000

Supervisor will also receive additional $1,000 compensation as Treasurer of the Road District

B. Assessor
(1) January 1, 2026- January 1, 2027
(2) January I, 2027- January 1, 2028
(3) January 1, 2028- January 1, 2029
(4) January I, 2029- January 1, 2030

C. Township Clerk
(1) May 19, 2025- May 17, 2026
(2) May 17, 2026- May 17, 2027
(3) May 17,2027- May 15, 2028
(4) May 15,2028~ May 21, 2029

D. Township Trustees (4)
(1) May 19, 2025- May 17, 2026
(2) May 17, 2026- May 17, 2027
(3) May 17, 2027- May 15, 2028
(4) May 15, 2028- May 21, 2029

SECTION 2: Insurance, Retirement/Pension and other benefits

$85,000
$87,550
$90,177
$92,882

$15,000
$15,000
$15.000
$15,000

$7,500
$7,500
$7,500
$7,500

(1) The Supervisor and Clerk are considered part-time positions. The Assessor position is considered full-time. The Assessor
position is eligible and required to participate in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF).

(2) Such medical insurance coverage or benefits as may be provided from time to time by the Ela Township Board to the
employees shall be made available to the Assessor for his/her full term.

(3) A telephone is made available to the Supervisor, Assessor, and Clerk.



Adopted this 8" day of August 2024 by the Ela Township Board roll call vote as follows:

AYE NAY ABSTAIN

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad
Trustee Tosi Ufodike

Trustee Larry Boman

Trustee Laurie Wilhoit

Trustee Doug Samz

X X

Lucy Prouty Gloria M. Palmblad
Township Clerk Township Supervisor
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike

Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



